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instructions. We have those coming upstairs. We already
requested them.

THE COURT: Let's go through them in the order
that I have them in. I have not changed this order since
they were provided by the State. It may not be the order
they are actually given in.

MR. STANTON: It has been over a year, several
months since -- can I take off my jacket while we go through
these?

THE COURT: Certainly.

MR, GREGORY: Mr. Stanton indicated he
intentionally mixes up our stuff when he gives it to us.

THE COURT: Let the record reflect Mr.  Gregory is
smiling.

MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. I have "ladies and gentlemen of
the jury.”

MR. BOSLER: Judge, is it okay if Mr.'Vanisi has a
hand free s¢ he can write during today's proceedings?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay, ready? We have the first omne,

Then we have the instruction that starts, "The
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of the Information.
"An Information is a formal method."
"If in these instructions any rule, direction, or

idea.”

H
Fh

during this trial I have said or done
anything.”

"Although you were to consider only the evidence
in this case in reaching a verdict.™

"It is the duty of the attorneys on each side.”

"Nothing counsel say."

"The penalty provided by law.”

"Neither the prosecution nor the defense is
required."”

"There are two types of evidence from which a jury
may reach a verdict.” »

"To the jury alone belongs the duty of weighing.™

"A person is qualified as an expert.”

"In every crime there must exist a union."

"Intent may be proved by circumstantial evidence."

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: We would interpose an objection to

LA L AN
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MR. GAMMICK: The intent instruction?

MR. BOSLER: Just the second sentence. It's

1ormally given, and I always make an objection.

THE COURT: Counsel for the State?

STANTON: In response to Mr. Bosler?

THE COURT: Yes.
STANTON: Your Honor, this is & pattern
instruction, number one. Number two, it is true as a
practical matter. Number three, it's been approved by the
Nevada Supreme Court on numerous occasions.

THE COURT: Okay. I'll make a ruling on what we
are going to keep after I hear the objections.

"Every person charged with the commission of a
crime.”

"The burden rests upon the prosecution to
establish every element.”

"A reasonable doubt is one based on reason."

MR. BOSLER: We submitted an alternating
instruction, so you know.

THE COURT: I do have some here. Is the
alternating one "The State has the burden of proving"? Is

that the one you want me to use?

should be a citation attached to the Court's copy.
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citations, but that one doesn't.

MR. GREGORY: It did not, Your Honocr.

T

itation 1 should add?
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GREGORY: Your Honor, this -—-

?

Few) Pl Y VLt

MR. GAMMICK: I was just going to say, that
instruction, Your Honor, .came up during this last
legislature and it comes out of some language out of the, I
believe a case out of the United States Supreme Court
originally out of Arizona.

However, our Supreme Court has been very emphatic
that the instruction we give is the only instruction to be
given in this state. The legislature said that. The
Supreme Court said that. They did not adopt the proffered
instruction that has been given to the Court by the defense
today.

I don't believe there is any option but to give
the one that is in the package we submitted to the Court.

THE COURT: Mr. Gregory, did you want to say
something?

MR. GREGORY: Similar to what he said, although I
thought it was a Louisiana case. Mr. Petty would have the

exact case., And I apologize to the Court, I wasn't able to

MR. BOSLER: We can provide the cltation later,
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agree, although the statute says that a certain instruction
should be given, we don't think it's a proper instruction
and we will keep objecting until someone hopefully
eventually listens.

MR. STANTON: Mr. Gammick spoke because of his
experience down at the legislature, Your Honor, relative to
the instruction. T have some authority to cite to the Court
regarding, and some argument regarding the definition of
reasonable doubt in the instructions in Nevada.

THE COURT: Ckay. Go ahead.

MR. STANTON: The specific statute is NRS 175.211.
In addition, I think it's been the Washoe County Public
Defender's office has, in my revieﬁ of the appellate records
that have gone down in murder cases from this county, has
consistently usually at least once a year proffered a
challenge to the statutory reasonable doubt instruction.

There are several Nevada Supreme Court cases that
have addressed suggested alternatives to the reasonable
doubt instruction. And as Mr. 'Gammick has said, the Supreme
Court of our state has consistently rejected those.

The ones that I have string cited in chronolegical

order would be the case of Gary versus State, 112 —— I have
the Nevada Advanced Opinion, decided December 20, 1996.
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Canape, C-a-n-a-p-e, at 109 Nevada 864; Parker being 109
Nevada 383.

In addition, the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals
heard in 1987 a challenge to the Nevada reasonable doubt
instruction in Darnell, D=-a-r-n-e-1l-l, v. Swinney,
S-w-i-n—n—-e-y, 823 F2d 299, and upheld it on federal
constitutional principles.

In addition, the United States Supreme Court in
1998 rejected an attempt to have the reasonable doubt
instruction declared unconstituticnal, once again on federal
constitutional principles. That case is Ramierez,
R-a-m-1i~-e-r-e-z, versus Hatcher, H-a-t-c-h-e-r. AL the time
I wrote the notes it was not published in West, but it was a
1998 cert denial under that name.

That would be the authority;

THE COURT: Okay. I ask the clerk to mark "The
State has the burden of proving the defendant guilty beyond
a reasonable doubt" instruction offered by the defense as
Defendant's Offered Instruction A. I am going to refuse it
at this time. I will be giving the instruction as provided
by the State.

"Murder is the unlawful killing of a human being."

MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor, this is one of
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THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. GAMMICK: This is the other one that we asked
to be typed that further defines first and second degree.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Bosler, have you seen -- or
Mr, "Gregory; I see that Mr. Bosler has them —— the new
instruction, "Murder is the unlawful killing ¢f a human
being," with the second paragraph, "Murder is further
divided into murder in the first degree and murder in the
second degree.” Do you have that instruction now?

MR. BOSLER: We just have been handed that
instruction. If I may have a moment, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Certainly.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I think it's an accurate
statement of the law in Nevada at this point, but we have
offered a second instruction I think that maybe gives the
jury a little more guidance. That's the instruction that
begins "Willfulness, malice, premeditatioﬁ may exist without
that cool purpose contemplated,” and if so will result in
second degree murder, not first.

We offer that to the Court as a more appiopriate
way to describe the difference between first and second

degree murder. The way the instructions are given now, the
d
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process, I think it would deprive Mr. Vanisi of his due
process rights.

We offer the instruction that is State v. Brown,
836 Southwest 2d at 530 at this point. And it's the
instruction that begins "Willfulness.®

THE COURT: Okay. Mr, Gammick?

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, this introduces some new
language that I have never seen addressed by the Nevada
Supreme Court or anywhere in Nevada law. That is "without
that cool purposé contemplated.”

I am not even sure what that stands for. If that
is talking about the absence of premeditation, deliberation,
that's part of the definition in thisAcase because in this
case, as you are aware, he's charged with three alternative
theories of first degree murder. The cool purpose may go
to, if that's what it means, premeditation and deliberation,
it does not cover lying in wait nor in the course of a
robbery.

I have some real difficulty trying to apply this
to this case. I think it's confusing. I don't think it's
going to serve a useful purpose considering the rest of the

instructions.
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or another
instruction that you provided me with, which is "Deliberate
as a result of
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careful theought and weighing considerations for or against
the proposed course of action."™

is that out of that same case?

MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor, it's the same
citation. That instruction will be offered as an
alternative to the "instantaneous thoughts of the mind”
instruction, which we believe is improper. It doesn't --
essentially it says that every case is premeditated because
premeditation can happen as quickly as instantaneous
thoughts of the mind.

We think that instruction does away with other
degrees of murder and needs to be elaborated upon to give a
jury guidance in how to look at the killing. 2&nd the reason
we offer that, not at this point, but as an alternative to
the instantaneous thoughts of the mind instruction.

MR. GAMMICK: Well, that may work in Tennessee,
Your Honor, but in the State of Nevada, as is cited in the
instruction itself in Powell v. State, 108 Nevada 700; and
Kazalyn v. State, 108 Nevada 67, and in other cases, the
Nevada Supreme Court has upheld this on numerous occasions
as being the proper instruction to give in this state.

In Tennessee this "cool purpose” may fly, but I
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last word, but knowing that this case is charged in
alternate theories, it probably is proper to confine this
language to just the premeditated deliberate murder, not the
felony murder or the lying in wait murder.

We offer an amendment as "Any murder that alleges
premeditation, deliberation,” and add the balance of that
instruction. Because I don't think it would apply
accurafely to the lying in wait or the felony murder rule.
MR. STANTON: Your Honor, on top of all that, I
have an argument or a series of authorities and specific
quotations from Nevada Supreme Court opinions that deal with
premeditation and deliberation, which I see are two
additional proposed jury instructions by defense counsel.
When I first received defense counsel's proposed
instructions today, I wanted to make sure I put that on the
record; we had not received those instructions until just
after our break this morning. I thought the instruction,
the defense proposed instruction starting with "willfulness”
was indeed a term or an instruction where they wanted to
seek additional explanation or instruction on that term.

If the Court would allow me, I have a gquote from a

Nevada Supreme Court case called Greene, G-r-e—e-n-e, v.

through the citations. But quoting from that decision our

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

2IDC01212
AA01515




ETZTAIALE TSTUENS

(V3] Mo —

[€)]

-

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

880
premeditation and deliberation constitute a single term and
not separate elements requiring separate thought processess.”
Citation is omitted. "After reviewing the law in other
jurisdictions, this Court further concluded that the terms
'premeditated, deliberate, and willful' are a single phrase,
meaning simply that the act or intent to commit the act and
attendant death is a result of that act."

That citation or quotation comes, or the string
citation within the quotelis citing to Powell v. State, 108
Nevada 700, at page 709.

I think that and a couple other cases that I have
lifted specifically for premeditation and deliberation
encompasses what at least our Supreme Court has said about
the meanings and the interactions between those three key
terms: Premeditated, deliberate and willful.

MR. BOSLER: Your Hénox, it is our instruction. I
don't disagree with Mr, Stanton. The Nevada Supreme Court
has seemed to say, although the legislature put down three
different words, they all mean the same thing. We think
that flies in the face of basic statutory construction and,
in a sense, again doesn't guide the jury in how to interprét

the statute. That in turn deprives Mr. Vanisi of his due
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the statute.

THE COURT: Okay. I have marked your instruction,

{117 P, T | S

"Willfulness, malice and premeditation may exist withou

ﬁP

that cool purpose contemplated" as Defendant's Offered
Instruction B.

I've marked "Deliberate means formed or arrived at
or determined upon as a result of careful thought" as
Defendant's Offered Instruction C.

Now, the oné that you gave me, the defense gave me
called "Premeditation is a design, a determination to kill,"
that seems like -- I didn't see any variation in that from
what is frequently given. .

Is there some variation in that instruction?

MR. BOSLER: Iet me see, Your Honor.

MR. STANTON: Line five and six, I believe, is the
distinction between the pattern instruction.

THE COURT: "“Premeditation need not be for a day,
an hour, or even a minute™?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor. "The very nature of
deliberation requires time to reflect, a lack of impulse,

and a cool purpose." I'm sorry, I'm reading from the other

instruction.

THE COURT: They gave me a set of three.

MR. STANTON: You're reading from "Premeditation
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THE COURT: Yes, that's the one that looks very
familiar. I didn't see anything different in it. I want
you all to leocok at that and tell me if you think there is

something.

MR,

[47]
=
)
<
bl

: State would agree with the Court's
assessment.

THE COURT: So, do you still want that one in here
somewhere?

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, may I have a moment?

THE COURT: Yes. You had a sticky on it that says
State versus Brown as the authority. That's why I asked you
if these were all from the same case. That looked like the
stock instruction I have seen on numerous occasions.

MR. BOSLER: I think the distinction is in the
first paragraph, Your Honor, lines one through three. It
implies a design, not merely successive thoughts of the
mind. In that sense, it's a further —— 1f I may have a
moment?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, it does appear that the
instruction we have is a copy of the State's offered
instruction. It begins with the words "Unless felony murder

e ale e 8F @

I believe there is another instruction our office

O
3
b

don't think we
ao L Thlnk we
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have it here. I don't think this is a correct offer.

THE COURT: You don't want to offer that at this
time?

MR. BOSLER: No.

THE COURT: 1I'll put that aside.

At this time I'm going to deny your Offered
Instructions B and C.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Now we are back to the "Murder is the
unlawful killing of a human being with malice aforethought."

"As it applies to this case, murder in the first
degree is," and then three, A, B, C. That is the one that
Mr. "Gammick just gave us.

MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Now, the next one I have in my packet
is "Murder is the unlawful killing of a human being,™ and
that is the one you want pulled; is that correct?

MR. GAMMICK: That should be the one. It's the
short single paragraph.

THE COURT: Yes. "NRS 200.020 defines malice,
express or implied, as follows."

"Malice aforethought as used in the definition of
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"Unless felony murder applies.”

"Intent to kill as well as premeditation."”

Now, do we really need that one and "The nature
and extent of the injuries"?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor. I think to some
extent it is duplicitous.

THE COURT: Should we take out "The nature and
extent of the injuries™? Or do you want to leave that one
and take out the other? You offered them;

MR. STANTON: Under the facts -- may I have the
Court's indulgence one moment?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, the State's preference
would be "The nature and extent of the injuries”
instruction.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. STANTON: To keep, Your Honor.

THE COURT: We will take out "Intent to kill as
well as premeditation"?

MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: "Whenever death occurs during the

perpetration of certain felonies."

"Robbery is the unlawful taking of perscnal

e e ————,—— T e e e e e T
e e e e e e e e e e e ]
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"Grand larceny consists of the unlawful stealing,
taking, carrying away."

A deadly weapon is an object, instrument, or
weapon which is used in such a manner.”

MR. BOSLER: We would object to the fourth line of
that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 1I'm sorry?

MR. BOSLER: We object teo line four. I think
that's the jury's decision.

THE COURT: Counsel?

MR, STANTON: Your Honor, the line says "A hatchet
is capable of being used as a deadly weapon.” It does not
make the decision for the jury.

THE COURT: No, but I don't think it's necessary.
I'm going to ask that you delete it.

MR. STANTON: Okay.

THE COURT: I think it's not something that is so
unique that they can't decide for themselves whether or not
it's capable of producing or likely tc produce.

"Each count charges a separate and distinct
offense.”

"It is your duty as jurors to consult with cne

"Upon retiring to the jury room you will select.”
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MR. STANTON: Your Honor, prior to that, after the
deadly weapon instruction that the Court asked the State to
remove the second line, the next instruction I have after
that is "If you find the defendant guilty.”

THE COURT: I don't have it,

MR. STANTON: Don't have it? Does defense counsel
have that?

MR. BOSLER: Yes.

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, this is an instruction
that instructs the jury that they must make a determination
regarding the deadly weapon.

THE COURT: Okay. |

MR. STANTON: On both the murder and robbery
offenses. I think that comports with the special verdict
forms.

THE COURT: Ok

=

to see that? : -
MR. BOSLER: Yes.
THE COURT: It was in your packet?
MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Then we have, we go to the

verdict forms. Okay?
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second, and then whether there is a deadly weapon. The next

form would be the not guilty of Count I.

And the next jury instruction would be the robbery

Count IT, with the guilty of robbery and the interrogatory
of the deadly weapon. Next one would be not guilty, Count
IT.

Next would be guilty of Count III, robbery with
the interrogatory of the deadly weapon. And the next one
would be not guilty of Count III.

Next verdict form would be quilty of Count IV,
robbery, with the interrogatory of the deadly weapon. The
next verdict form is not guilty of Count IV,

And then we would have guilty of Count V, grand
larceny; and then not gquilty of Count V.

THE COURT: Counsel, deo you have additiocnal
instructions to offer with regard to the verdicts?

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I have to apologize. I
know, I think your order was a little bit different than
mine. I would like to bring the Court back to the
instruction that begins "The crime of murder in the first
degree includes the lesser crime of second degree murder."”

THE COURT: ©No, I don't have that in this packet,
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MR. BOSLER: At this point, Your Honor, no, I

don't think so. That's fine.

Q

THE COURT: You don't think it needs to be in

there?
MR. BOSLER: No.
THE COURT: Okay. Any others?
MR. BOSLER: I think that takes care of all the ——

is that all four instructions, three instructions offered by

-the defense today?

THE COURT: Yes. You withdrew one and then -- I
think that there were four. You withdrew one and marked
three.

MR. BOSLER: Just want to make that clear. That's
fine.

THE COURT: ©Now, do you have any verdict forms?
You don't have any additional verdict forms either?

MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor, we are not offering
any lesser offense.

THE COURT: You are not offering a lesser
included? |

MR. BOSLER: No.

THE COURT: If Mr.'Vanisi chooses not to testify,

7111 ool urd
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choose not to testify, do you want an instruction given?
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MR. BOSLER: We will have to reach that point
after the State is finished and Mr. 'Vanisi exercises his
right to either téstify or not testify. If he does, then we
will offer that instruction. |

THE COURT: Do you have that cne? I would like to
see the original.

MR. BOSLER: I can provide that one this
afterncon.

MR. GREGORY: There may be cother specials afte; we
conclude our case in cﬁief. I don't want to mark or commit
Lo these at all at this peint.

MR. BOSLER: Depending on what Mr. Vanisi's
testimony may be, we may want to offer instructions,
depending on those facts. That's not something we can offer
to the Court at this point.

THE COURT: I won't be too concerned if vyou feel
uncomfortable offering them to the Court now, obviously, in
open court with counsel for both sides present. However, I
do assume that you know what you are going to offer and they
have been prepared, so there won't be a delay in having them

prepared.

MR. GREGCRY: We are not going to delay in
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MR. BOSLER: None other thén the objections
previously stated, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Stanton, do you have any objection
to the packet as proposed at this point?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you have any additional
instructions to offer at this time? I will give you ancther
opportunity to offer additional instructions.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you have any more to offer now?

MR. BOSLER: Not at the moment, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr.'Stanton, any more to offer now?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The instruction you think you are
going to want to find, Mr. 'Bosler, that you believe you got
the wrong one, what is that instruction about?

MR, BOSLER: It is an alternative instruction to
the "instantaneous thoughts of the mind” instruction that
has been approved by Nevada law.

THE COURT: 1It's an alternative to the one you

actually brought over?

MR. BOSLER: Yes.

all here, It locks 1
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coming on Monday morning. I think currently we are set for

nine a.m. Monday morning.

MR. STANTON: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So with a break, which we kind ¢of have
to do if we are going to start at nine, that puts us into
noon with the State resting its case?

MR. STANTON: I believe we may even rest our case

at 11.

7

MITEY /ST L PO
LRk U

T: Okay. That would mean that, that
would be the opportunity for the defense to make an opening
statement and present a case, if you —— whatever you are
going to do.

Do you anticipate you will be making an opening
statement?

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I won't know until
Monday. I'm not trying to be coy.

THE COURT: OQkay. I'm trying to figure out the
schedule here in terms of the breaks.

MR. GREGORY: No, and I understand the Court's
concexn.

THE COURT: Do you wish that I wait until Monday

to canvass your client?
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MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Then what we'll probably do is,
I won't worry about canvassing your client in the morning
until the State rests. The State will rest; we'll send the
jury out. We will do the preliminary canvass.

And then as I indicated to counsel when you were
all talking about an administrative matter up here, that
there is going to have to be an in camera canvass that takes
place. That could take place also on Monday morning.

Depending on the determination from both of those
canvasses, youvwill be able to tell me at that point what
your opening statement will be?

MR. GREGORY: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Let's, to kind of give me a sense, if
—— I'm not asking you to commit or say this is what is going
to happen, so I can get a sense of how long it might take.
If you were to make an opening statement and/or if your
client decides to testify or put on a defense, are we
looking at going to the jury on Monday anyway?

MR. GREGORY: I believe so, Your Honor.

THE COURT: It may be a situation where we might

keep the jury through the lunch hour and feed them? Rather

MR. GREGORY: That would be entirely up to the
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THE COURT: In terms of time?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. That gives me an idea.
What we will do is, we will, when we take our recess after
the State rests, without the jury, we will do the
preliminary canvass of Mr. 'Vanisi about his constitutional
right to testify or not. And depending on what comes from
that, then we will have the in camera hearing. Then you all
can notify us back on the record in front of everyone
exactly what is going‘to happen in terms of the timing.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: ©Now, in terms of the instructions,

" though, when were you going to try to get those to me?

MR. BOSLER: The one additicnal instruction I will
attempt to have to the Court within a half hour and also a
copy to the District Attorney's office.. I thought it would
have been with the packets that were provided by my
secretary from Mr. Petty. I never spoke to him directly. I
think it's already drawn up. I think we need to have it
copied and distributed.

THE COURT: Okay. Because we are going to have to

put the finalization of the jury instructions on the record

your lives accordingly, I think we should tentatively plan

.
on cloging ar
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presented by the defense, at 1:00.

S50 what will happen is, we will recess whenever we

his constituticonal right to testify. We
will deal with all of that.

Even 1f it's 11:30 or 11:15 at that point and we
are ready to go to the jury, we will wait and do your
closing arguments to the jury beginning at one p.m. We will
give a little window there for you to, on both sides, teo get
organized.

S0 I'm kind of thinking that's the way it will go,
rather than try to argue the instructions and get them all
finalized and start argument at 11:30 and keep the jury
through the lunch hour. I would rather send them, let them
go to lunch, have them come back and we'll start closing
arguments at 1:00. Tf that's the way it goes. It may be
much later in the day. There's no guarantees; I understand
that.

MR. GREGORY: Okay, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR. GAMMICK: No.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOSL
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anything like that. If this case were to reach a penalty
phase, I have talked to our investigator about trying to get
our witnesses up here early. We are still having difficulty
regarding our witnesses as far as avoiding subpoena service
and things iike that.

We believe we will have everybody here on the 4th.
My concern, Mr. Vanisi's concern would be that I don't want
to put on an hour's worth of testimony with local people
here, bring the jurors in for an hour of testimony on a
mitigation case. That is a concern, and also the concern
that if you put on a full day of aggravation case, maybe on
Friday, then the jury has to go through the whole weekend
with just that on their mind.

I want to offer those ideas to the Court. I don't
know how the Court wants to do that, whether the State has_
out-of-state aggravation witnesses. I know a lot of them
are coming from N.S.P. I think we will only have maybe an
hour, two-hours' worth of testimony with local witnesses.
Other people won't be here, other than on the 4th. We have
maybe almost a full day of testimony for people who come up

for the 4th. That's a Monday.

You know, we were just juggling ideas and numbers

information to California. My concern is if we start, we
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then the jury has to think about that over the weekend, it's
kind of prejudicial to Mr.'Vanisi. I don't have an answer.
Y: We are just bringing it to the
Court's attention. We don't want to get into a situation
where we bifurcate our witnesses or several days after the
aggravators are presented. Aggravating circumstances
witnesses.

THE COURT: Mr. Stanton?

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, the State's concern is
the delay in the proceedings from the guilt phase to the
penalty phase. Now you're talking about a week, a calendar
week delay,

If the defense is having difficulty in locating
those individuals or the difficulty is that they are being
reluctant, maybe we believe to a great extent the State
could be of some assistance. We have been provided with a
list of the names and we have had local law enforcement
contacting those individuals since we had the names provided
to us.

It is the State's understanding that the vast
majority of those witnesses are employees of the school

district in various different areas in the California area.

the necessity of coming up here and timely administration of
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the State can have the witnesses up here on Friday, the lst.

THE COURT: Is that the soonest you think they can

MR. STANTON: They can be here in the same vein
wnenever the Court felt it was appropriate. I'm sure those
individuals will understand and be up here.

THE COURT: Well, I would like them here for a day
before they go on the stand, so that counsel have an
opportunity to visit with them.

MR. STANTON: If the defense is having difficulty,
which apparently Mr. Bosler is representing that they are,
we apparently were quite successful in contacting the
individuals.

THE COURT: The reality is, there is a certain
amount of difference between being the Public Defender's’
office and the District Attorney's office.

MR. STANTON: That's why I'm offering the
suggestion. That is, if the claim of defense counsel is now
that their abilities to get these people up here earlier
than the 4th have been unsuccessful in part by any of the
witnesses, the State is confident that we can accommodate
them when the Court wants those witnesses to come up here.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, it isn't the school
district people; the people in San Mateo aren't really the

problem. It's other people,
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at the address where most of the teachers are.
The second issue is, while I gratefully
ge the State's offer of assistance in this matter,
however, this is the reality of the situation: These people
have been given out-of-state subpoenas that compel their
attendance on the 4th. We've done that through all the
proper chamnels and by statute.

If the State and we came to an agreement, and
these people promised they would come up here on the 1lst,
the 2nd, the 3rd, and they didn't honor that gentleman's
agreement, gentlewoman's agreement, we would be out of
witnesses and there would be nothing we can do to compel
their attendance.

THE COURT: Until the 4th.

MR. BOSLER: Until the 4th, and we would be in
that same situation. We would be in a very delicate
situation, letting people tell us they would come up here,
knowing they weren't legally obliged to do so. If they
didn't come up, we would be empty-handed. That, of course,
has to be a primary concern of ours.

I appreciate the State's offer.

THE COURT: That's why I thought they needed to be

here a day before so you 1 you if you h

everybody. So you can talk to them. That's why I said if
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that would certainly facilitate it a little bit.

MR. BOSLER: Even then there's nothing that
compels them to stay. We can all believe they are going to
be good Samaritans and do their civic duty, but we don't
have the legal obligation of making them stay here if they
wanted to leave.

THE COURT: Once they are here, we have me. Once

they cross the Nevada state line, I have the authority to

order them to stay.

MR. BOSLER: 1If they are served again.

THE COURT: That's not a very difficult procedure.

mean,

-

my experience is that they don't leave. If they are

under subpoena, they are here, then we don't usually have a
problem unless they are going to just take off and we have

to arrest them.

But it's up to you. It's whatever —— I don't know
anything about these witnesses.
MR. BOSLER: Without delving into more, at this --

THE COURT: I am concerned about walting a whole
week. I think that would be difficult on the jury.

MR. STANTON: The State's objection, and it is an
objection at this point, of delaying it to the 4th,
regardless of what the service of process of the defense has
laid on these individuals, is the delay is inappropriate.

It's too lengthy.
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And if for some —- what Mr.'Bosler is arguing, I

understand his position pragmatically, but it's

and give a verbal agreement that they will be up here and
then turn around and with samewhat of a precise review of

the law saying, "Hey, look, you can't do anything to me
because technically I'm only supposed to be up there on the
4th."

According to the review of the witnesses that
we've interviewed, none of those individuals have expressed
an opinion or a concern about coming up here and testifying
to the point that they would be splitting legal hairs and
thumbing thelr nose at the judicial system in California or
Nevada.

If it got to the point where counsel said, "Well,
we can't have them up until the 4th," the State would be
requesting an evidentiary hearing to spell out specifically
what they've done and the attempts of the defense counsel,
who they have contacted, when they contacted them,
specifically what the witnesses' response were to that.

Frankly, Your Honor, our contact with them shows
that there is no problem.

THE COURT: You've gotten a hold of everybody?

MR. STANTON: I don't know if it's everybody on

the proposed list, but it's almost all of them.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

2IDC01233
AA01536




PEZTAIALE TSTIUENS

@

MR. GREGORY:

‘..
901

I don't think he's suggesting that

—-- I mean, what motivation do we have to stretch this?

MR. STANTON: Motivation is, besides the obvicus,
- . .
it's also the motion that they made pretrial regarding the
cooling off period that exists between the quilt phase and

the penalty phase. The

speaks to a strategy of

motion, the defense motion itself

delay between the two, because of a

perceived right or wrong —-

MR. GREGORY:

MR. STANTON:

All right, as an officer -- sorry.

True or not, that there is some

result that would benefit the defendant by ﬁhis, quote,

cooling off period, which is articulated in their own

moticn.

MK.

GRILGOURY ¢

assure this Court that

As an officer of this court, I can

is not our intention. We are doing

everything we can to try to accommodate this Court and the

District Attorney's office.

The District Attorney -- Your Honor, I'll offer

this.
on Friday.
the disadvantage.

MR. STANTON:

We will be ready to go on Monday.

The District Attorney wants to put on their witnesses

And we are at

Everybody gets to weep all weekend long.

We would like to put on the penalty

phase on Thursday, Your Honor, and have the defense go on

Friday.

MR. GREGORY:

I'm sure that would be their
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preference. We are not able -- we can put on a few
witnesses that I have been able to line up on Friday, but it

vy

would be a pitiful d would be there

.
bif rcate our witne

THE COURT: I understand that. What I would like
to -- I'm beyond liking. I am going to order that you get
your investigator together with the D.A.'s investigator so
your investigator hears what the D.A.'s investigator has in
terms of the contact. So that if there is some different

phone numbers, different addresses, your investigator can do

If we actually go to the jury on Mconday, I was
looking at doing the penalty phase on Wednesday, not
Thursday, if we actuaily go on Monday and get a verdict.

Or if we're given a verdict early Thursday that
required a penalty hearing, I would want to do it right away
as soon as we could. That means I would require the State
to have their witnesses here Wednesday, not Thursday, and
the defense to be ready on Thursday, so that the jury -- you
know, the jury is going to want to deliberate on that
awhile, I'm sure, if they get to that point.

I would rather they got it on a Wednesday or a
Thursday evening than a Friday, or we tied them up a whole

other week. Many of the jurors, lots of them have things to
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do. If we get it done, they all will be more willing to go
through the process again.

So that's some of my concerns.

MR. GREGORY: Judge, we'll do the best we can.

MR. STANTON: Your Honor,

(b
4

I believe it did, the investigators from the District
Attorney's cffice to get together with the Public Defender's
office, that I think will resolve a lot of issues because
pursuant to the Court's directive, you're talking about
Thursday of next week, we can make any effort to see if

there's any problems with the witnesses that we have been

And if there's any witness that expresses an
inability to do that, our investigative staff will provide
them with the names and addresses of how we have been able
to locate them and those that have indicated a problem
there.

MR. GREGORY: Do they take blackjacks to the
witnesses?

THE COURT: I don't know; I guess they just have a
way of finding them.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, we will accept any
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assistance that the District Attorney has to offer.

THE COURT: I did order that your investigator get

MR. GREGCRY: ©No, Your Honor,

I Anything else?
I MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Oh, I have something. The bailiff
received a note from Mrs.'Bell yesterday, I think, vesterday
afternoon. And I really thought I should share this with
you. We haven't had a chance outside of the presence of the
jury.

It says, "Are we going to be able to see the

cousin's transcript?”

MR. BOSLER: They are all cousins, Your Honor.
MR. GREGORY: We will stipulate.
THE COURT: It was after -- It was the witness

that you used, the State utilized the transcript extensively

il
H
" with.
MR. STANTON: That would be Renee Peaua.
“ THE COURT: Yes. It's Renee Peaua. That's when
the note was passed. Of course, I have not responded;
" neither has the bailiff.
Do you want me to respond? Do you want to just be
“ forewarned this question has come pre-deliberations? She
apparently tore it off just as the jury went into the jury
|I
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room. It was something she was thinking about as the
witness was testifying.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor
the Court not respond to it. I think that encourages, we're

liable to get a lot of notes followi
MR. GAMMICK: Sitting here listening to what the

message says and what the Court is talking about, I believe

the juror is probably talking about her police transcript,

the one that Mr. Stanton had to keep referring to on

numerous occasions.

pretty simple.

THE COURT: I know the answer, Mr, "Gammick. I
just want to know whether you want me to tell the juror
anything.

MR. GAMMICK: Go ahead, you're bouncing.

MR. STANTON: I disagree with Mr. 'Gregory.

MR. GREGORY: Of course.

MR. STANTON: To some extent, to a great extent, I
think the juror's question is pursuant to the Court's
instructions all aiong in the trial, if they have any

questions or concerns, to bring it to the Court's attention.
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By not responding to it, I think that flies kind of in the

face of what the Court has been instructing them.

appropriate that when jurors have questions regarding what's
happening in a case that they ask them and the appropriate
and correct answer be given to them as opposed to just
ignoring it.

Then you lead into the problem about, what happens
down the road if they have another question or problem?

They say: Well, we sent the one note in there and never
heard a response. So when this problem happened, I didn't
think we could get our questions answered, so I didn't write
any.

MR. GREGORY: They're asking a question about
something that is not in evidence. And it's not going to be
offered by the State. I think it will cause confusion, Your
Henor.

THE COURT: It's the kind of question,

Mr. Gregory, I might get during deliberations. If I got it
during deliberations, I would propose an answer that is
something like: You will be able to see the evidence that
has been admitted.

MR. GREGORY: That's correct. That's goin
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imply if we answer it that way that maybe it was admitted.
I'm going to ask that at this time -- I'm going to submit

it, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I know you don't want me to do it.

I'm curious, why would
say you will only be able to see those documents that are
admitted into evidence?

MR. GREGORY: I didn't understand the Court to
frame it that way.

THE COURT: That's kind of where I was going while
we were talking over each other. But that would be the
1swer the question.

1 guess, do you see anything in there, any legal
reason not to say: You will only be reviewing the
documents, any documents that have been admitted into’
evidence?

MR. GREGORY: Not the way the Court has phrased
it. If the Court wishes to phrase it that way, Your Honor,
again, we will submit it.

THE COURT: Mr. Gammick, Mr. Stanton, do either of
you see any legal reason why that would be an inappropriate
answer?

MR. STANTON: No, I believe that's a correct

statement of the law.

THE COURT: That's what I'11 do. What we will do,
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the way I normally do this and the way, so you all know if

any jury questions come out during the deliberations, is we

save the question, we mark

=l Lol adll 7

retype the guestion and my answer and it is saved and made
part of the record. S
the jury.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR. GREGORY: No.

THE COURT: Thank you. Court is in recess.

(The trial adjourned at 2:15 p.m.)
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RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1999, 9:15 A.M.
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(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Thank you. Please be seated.
Counsel stipulate to the presence of the jury?

MR. STANTON: State would so stipulate.

MR. GREGORY: So stipulated, Your Hcnor.

THE COURT: Call your next witness.

MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor. The State

HE CLERK: Thank you. Please be seated at the
witness stand.
DAVID MULI SULIAFU KINIKINI
called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. STANTON: |
Q Good morning, sir. Could you please state your
complete name for the record?
A David Muli Suliafu Kinikini.

0 Could you spell your middle names and your last
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name for the court reporter?

A M-u-1-i, S~u-l-i-a-f-u, K-i-n-i-k-i-n-i.
Q Mr. Kinikini, how old are you, sir?
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Salt Lake City.

And do you know Siaosi Vanisi?
Yes.

How do you know Mr. Vanisi?

Relative of mine.

o o 0 ¥ 0 ¥

I'm sorry?
A A cousin of mine,

Q And I want to go back to January of 1998,
Mr. Kinikini, and ask ycu some questions about that time
frame. Specifically on January 14, 1998, do you recall the
address that you were living at? |
THE COURT: I'm going to stop you for a minute.

I'm hearing a high shrill pitched noise. 1Is that irritating

the jury? I don't know where it's coming from.

Do you know, Deputy Brokaw?

THE COURT: Come on up and see me.
{There was a pause in the proceedings.)
THE COURT: Okay.

THE COURT: You may proceed.
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Q And did you ever hear him called George?

A Once in awhile

Q What does George stand for?

A George in English is Siaocsi, Siaosi in Tongan.
Q Do you speak Tongan fluently?

A I do.

Q The Kinikini family, is it a large family in

Salt Lake City?

A Yes, it is.

Q How many people in the larger Kinikini family
reside in Salt Lake City?

A Abcout 500 plus.

Q Do you play a particular role within the large
Kinikini family?

A What do you mean?

Q Are you a particular -- do people look to you

'in the Kinikini family as a particular role?

A I am the oldest great-grandson.

Q Doeg that have significance in the Tongan
culture?

A It does.

0 What significance would that be?
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A He kind of carries responsibility of the -- as
if he was the older son.

Q In January 14, 1998, Mr. Kinikini, do you
recall where you were living?

A Yes, I do.

Q Where was that?

A 1665 South Riverside Drive.

Q Is that in Salt lLake City?

A It's in Salt Lake City.

0 What do you do for a living, Mr. Kinikini?

A I work with youth corrections.

Q And what specifically do you do?

A I'm a counselor.

Q During the time period of January 14, 1998, who
Tas living with you at your South Riverside Drive home?

A A brother of mine, Vainga, and a vouth in
custody, Jeremiah Talley.

0 I would like you to explain, if you would, to
this jury, Mr. Kinikini, why your brother, Vainga, and why
Jeremiah Talley were living with you in that time periocd?

A My brother had been released from probation in
Texas and I thought it would be good that he could return
home and stay with me. We can try to get him on his feet
again, get him a job. He was released from probation and I
went down and brought him back to Salt Lake City
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Jeremiah Talley is in State's custody. I took

custody of this 15-year-old because he was -- he didn't have

a home.
Q And do you do that as you testify here today?
A Yes, I do.
Q How many kids do you have living with you now?
A I currently have three juveniles living with
me.
Q These are all juveniles that the system has

adjudicated to be, at least in portions of their lives, in

trouble with the law?

A Yes.

Q Jeremiah Talley was your responsibility?
A He was.

Q And your brother Vainga, based upon your

previous testimony, was that your role with Vainga, to try
to straighten out his life?

A Yes.

Q On the 14th of Jamuary, did you have oecasion

to see the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, at your home in Salt

Lake City?
A Yes, he was there.
Q Was that a scheduled visit or a surprise?
A It was not a scheduled visit.
0 And when you first saw him, Mr. Kinikini, what
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time of day was that?

A Approximately early afternoon. I just got off
school and I was coming home from school.

Q Mr. Kinikini, I want to show you two
photographs that have been admitted in evidence, photographs
29-A and 29-B. I ask you if you could take a look at the
clothing depicted in both those photographs.

Do you recognize that clothing?
Yes.

How do you recognize it?

Pe was wearing those clothes.

You say Pe was wearing them?

When I first saw him.

(OTN- T o B T

During the course of that day, the 14th of
January, did you spend a period of time with the defendant?

A Yes, I did.

Q And generally, how was he acting and behaving
at that time?

A Very excited. He could name the majority of
our relatives, asking the status of certain cousins our age.
Very excited and anxious to visit with them.

Q Did there come a time where you, through
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Do you remember what time of day that was?

Maybe around 3:00 or 4:00.

P ©O

police were looking for the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, were

you ultimately contacted by a detective sergeant from Salt
Lake County?

A Excuse me?

Q After you were advised by the relative that the

police were locking for Mr. Vanisi, were you then- sometime
later contacted by police?

A Yes.

Q And what did they want to know when they
contacted you or met with you physically face-to-face?

A They wanted to know where he was. They
basically just gave me information on the reason why he was
wanted and where he was wanted from.

Q And that was from Reno and that he was wanted
for the murder of a police officer?

A Yes.

Q During that time period that you had seen
Mr. Vanisi and prior to the police contacting you, had you

ever seen Mr. Vanisi with a gun?

A Yes.
Q And where on Mr. Vanisi's person was that qun?
A It was in a pocket of his red coat. We were
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eating at Arby's and he sat down and I could hear something

bump on the table. And just the lining, I could see the

shape of some sort of firearm

Q A handgun as opposed to a rifle?

A Yes

Q Did you get a close look at the weapon?

A No. |

Q Did that concern you once you knew he had a
weapon?

A It did.

0 Why did it concern you?

A It concerneq me, safety of the child that I had

in custody, the safety of those who were with me, and for
his own personal safety.
Q At the time that the police contacted you, was

Mr. Vanisi in your presence?

A No.
Q Where was Mr. Vanisi?
a He was at the youth rec center with my boy,

playing basketball.

0 When you say the term "my boy," is that

Jeremiah Talley?

A Yes
Q The police and you discussed the fact that they
needed to take him into custedy and you talked to the police
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officers; is that a fair statement about generally what
occurred next?

A Yes.

Q Were you concerned and did you express your
concern to the police about them contacting Mr. Vanisi at
the rec center?

A I did. I told him there are too many kids
there. It was after school. Probably wouldn't ke a good
idea.

Q From that concern; did there become an
agreement between you and the police officers what was going

to happen after the rec center?

A Yes.
o What was that?
A They asked where he would be golng afterwards.

We had plans to meet back at my place. And that's where
they were going to come to.

Q And indeed, did you go back te your home on
Riverside Drive after Mr. Vanisi and Jeremiah Talley left
the rec center?

A I did. I didn't know when they left the rec

center, but I immediately went back home.

[ 2 — o L g L - mmwnd s a wpmnman Lo nues -
o} And did Mr. Vanisi arrive at your home?
A Yes.
g Did Mr. Talley?
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A Yes.
Q Was there anybody else in your home?
A Ne one else.
Q At this point, what was your plan as far as
what was going to happen next?
A The first thing that was going to happen was

that the child that's in my custody, Jerry, I was to get him
out as soon as possible.

Q And did you do that?

A I had him take some trash outside and whispered

to him not to come back.

Q Did you know where the police were at that
point?

A I had an idea they were nearby.

Q And after Jeremiah left, what did you do?

A After Jeremiah left, me and Pe sat in the

living room and just talked for quite awhile,

Q And after you talked with Mr. Vanisi, was there

a telephone call?

A There was a few telephone calls.
Q Who were the people that were calling your
hcme?
A They were the detectives and SWAT team that was
ocutside, asking me to come out.
0 And did you go outside?
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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A Not immediately, no.
How long did you remain in the home?
A We sat in

locking at family pictures and just kind of catching up on

his family

filo Ll lyYs PN Liail (=110 )

Q You knew what was going to happen once you

left, right?

A Yes,

0 Is that why you stayed in longer?

A Yes.

Q I'm going to show you a series of photographs.

py > = rrwaa 4 [— R ) — 1 v

2 - -1 .y A - PO,
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Exhibit 33-C an
contained in those photographs.

A Ye
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0 And is that the garage portion of your home
that you just described?

A Yes.

Q And does that accurately depict the condition
of your home or that area of your home after a series of
events that took place over the next couple of hours?

A Yes.

0 Specifically, Mr. Kinikini, in 33-D, which is a
close-up of an automobile, do you know whose automobiie that
is?

A Yes, it's my brother Vainga's car.
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Q On the front end of this car is a series of
burnt rags and the hood being opened. Was this car and
those rags in that condition prior to you leaving the home?
A Were they in that condition?

Q Yes. Were these rags here and was the hood up

when you left the home as you just testified?

A Yes.

Q They were there?

A Yes, they were there.
Q The condition that —-

MR. STANTON: I move for 33-C and D in
evidence.

MR. GREGORY: We would submit it, Your Honor.

THE COURT: May I see them, please? Okay, they
are admitted.

(Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 33-C and 33-D

admitted.)
BY MR. STANTON:

Q Mr. Kinikini, in these two photographs the

vehicle is burnt. It wasn't in that condition, was it?

A Before?

Q Yes, before you left the home. I want to go
hacl and a2alr ynit & rommle nf et inanea Far rirmmeas ~AfF
caCs ailG asx you 4a COUp.e Or QueSTiliisS O PUIPoSeS O
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area of your home when you finally left to meet the police.

The vehicle wasn’t burnt when you left, was it?

n KT~ L i mnm B de Laa s anam i

£ NU, 1L WdASIl L PULIL

Q Was the hood and the rags there?
A No

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, may I publish this to
the jury?
THE COURT: Yes.

{(The exhibits were displayed to the jury.)

BY MR. STANTON:

Q 24-C, Mr. Kinikini, is this how Mr. Vanisi
looked when you saw him in Salt Lake on the 14th of January?

A Yes, it was.

Q When you left your home finally and walked
outside of your home on Riverside Drive, did you see police?

A Yes.

Q And approximately how many were there and where
were they situated in relationship to your home?

A There had to be 20 plus, 30. The roofs of the
complex that we live in, along the walls, the vehicles, the
other side of the wvehicles that were parked in the parking
lot. Pretty much surrounding my —— the place I was living.

0

nad when vou left vour home. : 3
\nd when you lerft your home, w L 1YDOQY

else inside your home besides the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi?

A No

Ex9 A¥N
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You're certain?

A Yes.
MR. STANTON: ©No further gquestions at this

time,
T: Cross-examination?

MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence, please.

THE COURT: Yes,

(There was a pause in the proceedings while

counsel and the defendant conferred,)

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, may we approach?

THE COURT: Yes.

(Whereupon, a bench conference was held among

Court and counsel as follows:)

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, there are scme
questions we would like to ask Mr. Kinikini. However, we
would like to, after conferring with Mr. Bosler, we tried to
figure a way to ask the questions today. And for strategic
purposes, we would rather have him back on the penalty
phase.

I know T already told Mr. Stanton that I
thought I could ask those questions, but I don't feel

comfortable getting into the area that I want to go into

before the penalt

e
J
=
o
in
@

in town. He can go back to Salt Lake and go back home.

P—r—————— e —————————
——————————————— —————————

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

2IDC01001
AA01561



CHATANILE TSIUENS

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

oy

923
couple of times now. I am very uncomfortable with us being
held responsible for these people, particularly now we are
talking out of Sé‘t Lake City.

MR. GREGORY: Wait a minute, hold your voice
down.

MR, GAMMICK: Does the Court have something to
say to me?

THE COURT: The only reascn that I don't think
you are responsible for the transportation or the cost, but
I think that you are the only one that has the witness unit
that can kind éf keep in touch with these people to assist.

MR. GAMMICK: I understand that. The Court so
far ordered them to stay in touch with our victim witness
center. The Public Defender's office has investigators.
They have subpoena power. These people are here at the
court under ——_subject to subpoena by the defense. Why they
don't go ahead and serve them and then take full
responsibility for that, I'm not sure I understand.

Now we have Mr. Kinikini, who is -~ he's got
three jobs. He's got three kids he's taking care of at his
house, a busy calendar, and he's still going to school. All

I'm saying, if they want him back, serve him and make

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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the person is here, I don't want to have a problem with the
perscon not showing up. That's why I felt it should be the
nsible party for that group of people I know,

which is the witness unit.

MR. GAMMICK: I understand, but I feel that
that's not my job, not out of my budget.

THE COURT: You don’t want to try the case
again, do you?

MR. GAMMICK: No, but the Court can crder them,
defense can serve them, the defense can take care of making
travel arrangements.

THE COURT: We can't serve him in the
courtroom.

MR. GAMMICK: They can serve them as soon as
they leave court.

MR. STANTON: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Who are you holding on to now?

MR. GAMMICK: We were asked for, I believe -- I
know Renee was one witness.

MR. STANTON: Mele Maveni.

MR. GAMMICK: We chased Renee to Tonga, we

chased her to Australia and all over this world. Mele, she

Er B ST A W @ A

;
ig the one you had to s
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We are not going to mess with it either.
On the other hand, we have had to chase the

people all over the place. Now we have out-of-state

witnesses that have to be arranged for. I feel defense can

take some of that respon: y upon thems
MR. STANTON: Based upon the history of a
couple of witnesses, I talked to Mr. Kinikini last night
after his arrival in Reno and discussed with him that there
may be a possibility that the defense would want to use him

as a witness, because Mr. Specchio previously indicated in

the first trial that they wanted to use David Kinikini as a

e 1 P T

you, that he -- that would be an extreme
hardship on him. I think that the Court would need to know
his situation.

I also think that, as Mr. Gregory said, if they
want to use him, they need to coordinate with Mr. Kinikini
as far as when is the time to get him back in because he
certainly, I don't think, can stay in Reno pending the
penalty phase.

THE COURT: When did he arrive?

MR. STANTON: He arrived last evening at
approximately 7:00 p.m.

THE COURT: Is there a flight that can fly out

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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of Salt Lake at 5:00 or 5:30 and be here at that time?

MR. STANTON: I know that they arrived here at

THE COURT: 1It's a whole day he's gone?

MR. STANTON: Correct.

THE COURT: Twenty-four hours basically.

MR. STANTON: Is my understanding. I think
Mr. Kinikini needs to express so that everybody understands
whether or not he can and would be available, that he be
able to speak directly to the Court.. I think that's only
fair.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, with regard to the
other two witnesses, have you gotten your investigator
together with the other two witnesses yet? Renee and Mele?

MR. GREGORY: We talked to Renee and Mele.

"THE COURT: So, do they have a phone number to
keep in touch with?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So that now they are under —-- they
understand that they have to stay in touch with you?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I think that alleviates your

concern with regard to yvour witness unit.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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MR. GAMMICK: All I'm trying to do, if the
Court wants to order it, I'm not objecting at all. I want
to get removed as the middieman here when the defense wants
the witnesses. That's all.

THE COURT: What we need to do, before
Mr. Kinikini can be excused, we need to talk to him about
when he can come back.

MR. STANTON: If the defense wants to use him,
I don't have any objection to the defense asking him
questions that may not be directly relevant to the issues
now to alleviate the concerns of Mr. Kinikini being called
back at the penalty phase.

For example, if they want to ask him
questions --

MR; GREGORY: David, I'm telling you that I had
hoped to be able to do that. We are not in a position where
we can do that.

THE COURT: What I'm going to do is, I will ask
that you tell your investigator, Mr. Gammick, to ask
Mr. Kinikini to stick around the courthouse downstairs and

hold on to him for a little bit. We will get through the

rest of the witnesses and then we'll let Mr. Gregory and

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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For right now, I would like to hold everybody.

MR. GAMMICK: We will do that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Until we can get out of court.

MR. STANTON: Can I have a brief moment after
we were to go back to the table so I can talk to my
investigator so that they can explain to Mr. Kinikini when
he gets off the stand what's going on?

THE COURT: Right. Okay.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

MR. GREGORY: Thank you. Your Honor, ét this
time we have no further questions of Mr. Kinikini.

MR. GAMMICK: Excuse me, Your Honor. May
Mr. Kinikini step down?

THE COURT: I would like to go ahead —— the
court reporter wasn't plugged in when you indicated what
your preference was for continuing tco cross-examine
Mr. Kinikini.

MR. GREGORY: At this time we will have no
cross—examination of Mr. Kinikini.

THE COURT: Thank vou. Mr, Kinikini, you are

not excused at this time. But we aren't going to ask any

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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have been dealing with will explain everything to you.
{(The witness stepped down and left the

courtroom. )

THE COURT: Go ahead and call your next
witness.
MR. STANTON: The State would next call
Detective Kelth Stephens.
(One witness sworn.)
THE CLERK: Thank you. Please be seated at the
witness stand.
KEITH STEPHENS
called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, STANTON:
Q Good morning, sir. Could you please state your

complete name and spell your last name for the court

reporter?
A Keith Stephens, S-t-e-p-h-e-n-s.
Q Detective, how are you currently employed?
A An investigator with the Salt Lake County

SIERRA NEVADA REFPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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Q What is your current duty assigmment within
that division?

n Toamaroa st 3 e de mmn ed bl s hmnd ot A ared

0 LilveslliyaiL wlilll Lile uauonpocliae ullil.

Q And how long have you been an investigator in
L1 h SR S N, [ R ]
Lne nomicidae unicy

A A little more than five years.

Q Directing your attention, Detective, back to

January of 1998, specifically January 14, did your police
agency become involved in what is commonly referred to as an
A.T.L.7?

A Yes, we did.

Q What is an A.T.L.? How does your agency
normally deal with those?

A Generally a teletype that's broadcast
throughout law enforcement via computer or other means.
This one came via computer.

It was a request loocking for information and/or

a suspect in a crime that was occurring or occurred in Reno,
Nevada.

Q And when they used the phrase or the acrbnym
"A.T.L.," what does that stand for?

A An attempt to locate.

4] What was the nature of the crime and the

individual's name that this particular A.T.L. that came into
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A It involved a homicide of a police officer in

Reno, Nevada, and had a suspect name attached to it.

O The nolice i vour divwvi
g 1115 (A1 &

A Ye
teletypes. We go through the teletypes and seek out
information that may be relevant or pertinent to Salt Lake
City or our jurisdiction.

And this being a bordering state, we looked at
it a liétle closer and did some computer checks to see if

that individual ever had been in our jurisdiction or if we

| P

have had contact with him.

Q You found that the défendant had, or the name
of Siaosi Vanisi had been to a location in Salt Lake City?

A We found references in Salt Lake City.

Q And based upon those, can you describe
generally to the ladies and gentlemen of the jury what your
police agency did to follow up on those leads?

A We went to the referénce location and address
in Salt Lake City, made contact with the residents there,
advised them who we were, what the purpose of our visit was,
advised them of the crime and the suspect. Asked them if
they knew this individual.

They said they had, but it had been quite some

time since they had seen him. We left a card and number and
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said if you do see or hear from him, please contact us.
Q Ultimately in this case, you came into contact
and became knowledgeable of an individual by the name of

A Yes, sir.

That was nct the home that you just testified

to?
A That was a relative.
C Another relative other than Mr., Kinikini?
A Yes.
Q Ultimately, was your agency able to contact

David Kinikini in reference to confimming that Siaosi Vanisi
was indeed in Salt Lake City?

A Yes, sir. Mr. Kinikinl contacted us by
telephone later that afternoon after speaking with his
family members and did in fact say that he was in Salt lake
City.

Q What was the police perspective and operation
from that point forward?

A To take him into custody, locate and take into

Q The first information that you received about

where Mr. Vanisi wa:

, . .
didn't lend itself easily to that

e . a a' ¥ -

operation; is that correct?

o
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location that he was thought to be at was a police athletic
club or youth club, playing bésketball with Mr. Kinikini's
son. There were too many civilians and innocent pe

there to initiate a police arrest with a violent offender.

0 And what was the operational plan at that
juncture?
A To find him at a less populated location and

take him into custody more safely for everyone involved.
Q Ultimately did that location flesh out to be

David Kinikini's home in Salt Lake City?

A Yes, sir, it was.

o} And did you arrive at that location?

A Yes, I did

o} Do you recall what time of evening you arrived?
A It was January. It was dark. Somewhere around

5:30, 6:00 p.m., in that general area,
0 How many officers or members of your unit were

at that location?
Initially three.

Was Mr. Vanisi present at that time?

And where was he?

A
Q
A Yes, he was.
Q .
A He was in the home, the Kinikini residence.
Q

The police officers that were initially there,

did you make some sort of operational plan about how to take
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Mr. Vanisi in custody at that juncture?

A We had spoken with Mr. Kinikini quite a bit and
asked him to please evacuate the home, leaving behind
Mr. Vanisi. He and his son, teenage son, left the residence
upon our request. And as scon as they were safely out of
the home, we spoke with them to confirm there were no other
persons inside the residence. At that point in time, one
detective went to the rear of the home to secure it. Myself
and another detective covered the front of the home and just
maintained ocur vigil there to watch for the suspect until a
SWAT team could arrive and relieve us from our positions and
take over the operation.

0 What is a SWAT team?

A It's a Special Weapons And Tactic Team tﬁét is

trained in procedures of safely entering homes, businesses,

to take people into custody.
Q You say that they are a specially trained unit?
A Yes.
Q How many SWAT officers were deployed in this
situation?
A In this situation, it was an apartment complex.

So there were numerous apartments we needed to evacuate. So
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there.

Q And early or sometime after your arrival, did
~ontact with the defendant, Mr. Vanisi?
A In the time waiting for the SWAT team to
arrive, there were several times the windows had been peeked

out by an individual in the house.

At one point in time, the front door opened and
the defendant poked his head out. He was given commands by
myself and the detective to give up; that we were thea

police. Come out with his hands up. Numerous commands

similar to that. The door was slammed and he retreated.

Q Do you see Mr. Vanisi in court today?
A I do, sir.
Q Could you please describe where he is in the

courtroom and what he's wearing?
A He's wearing a tan jacket and somewhat rust
colored tie, dark hair.
MR. STANTOM: May the record reflect the
identification of the defendant?
THE COURT: Yes.

BY MR. STANTON:

Q Detective, at some point the operation of what
is occurring transferred from you and your detectives to the
SWAT team; i1s that correct?

2 That's right. They came in and relieved us
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936
from our positions.

Q Is that standard protocol under situations such
as that?

A Yes, it is.

Q At any time, were you advised of communications
by the defendant inside the home that he claimed other
people were in the residenée?

A Yes. In the interim after we had been moved

from our positions arcund the perimeter of the home, we were
still cleose by, close enough to hear verbal commmnications
with some of the SWAT unit and detectives that were still on
the scene. There was verbal communication being yvelled from
a window to the street. He claimed that he was merely
reading the children a book or something of that nature and
he didn't want to come out and comply with our wishes to
surrender himself.

Q And that was inconsistent with what David
Kinikini had told you about the condition of the home and
who was inside it?

A That's correct.

Q Ultimately there was a conclusion to these

events, correct?
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collection of evidence?

A Yes, sir. After the individual was taken into

Q I would
photographs. First, photograph 28. Do you recognize what
is depicted in that photograph?
A This is the firearm that was in the washroom of
the apartment.
Q Does that truly and accurately depict the
condition of that and other objects in that photograph as
you obser
A Yes, sir, it does,
iR. STANTON: Move for 28 in evidence, Your
Honor.
THE COURT: Counsel?
MR. GREGORY: We would submit it, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Exhibit 28 is admitted.
(Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 28 admitted.)

BY MR. STANTON:

Q In addition, Detective Stephens, in the front
right foreground of that photograph is an object. Do you
know what that is and could you describe it to the ladies

and gentlemen of the Jjury?

e ==y
e oo e B

A It is a wooden cutting board that is unattached
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to anything. Just loose.
Q And I show you Exhibit 15-A. I ask you if you
recognize that, sir.
A Yes, sir, I do.
Q Is that the same handgun that is depicted in

that photograph vou previously testified?

A Yes, it is.

o) Detective Stephens, next showing you two
photographs, 32-B and 32-A, and I ask you if you recognize
what is depicted in those photographs?

A This is an automobile we were directed to that
was parked some distance from the Kinikini residence that
was covered with a car cover.

Q Were you advised, Detective, that that

automobile was stolen out of the Reno area and also sought

by Reno police?

_____ U pLLLES

A We were verbally told that and we confirmed
with computer check. It was true, indeed.
Q Do those photographs accurately depict the.

condition of the automobile as you found it in Salt Lake

City?
A Yes, sir.
oy Dlhad maesmle s 0_A and 20— 1
(4 crnoOLtograpris «7—n ana 26-B, I ask you if you

would take a look at those. Do you recognize what is in
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A Yes, sir.

Q And did you actually assist in those
photographs being produced in that fashion?

A I was in that area, but I did not take the
photograph

Q Are you aware of what those items are?

A Yes, sir.

Q What are they?

A The defendant's clothing.

Q Is that the clothing that he was wearing at the

time he was taken into custody?

e

I believe some of it was. I believe he had
disrobed with some of it during the entire incident, but I'm
not sure exactly what.

0 Finally, 33-D and 33~C, do you recognize that?

A Yes, sir, it's a picture of the garage and the
automobile and the fire damage inside and the vehicle that
was outside on the carport at the time, the driveway.

Q & Detective, as best you can, with 33-D, holding
it over your right shoulder, could you explain to the ladies
and gentlemen the conclusion by your department about what
that photograph depicts and how that scene forensically
occurred?

A There was two items that were ignited in the

garage, specifically a couch and the clothi

b= e W}
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were leading into the engine block of the vehicle. Those
were ignited and set afire.

Q And according to your investigation, did that
fire appear to be purposely set by Mr. Vanisi?
A Yes, sir, it was.
MR. STANTON: Your Honor, at this time, if I
could publish Exhibit 28 to the jury?
THE COURT: Yes.
(The exhibit was displayed to the jury.)
MR. STANTON: I have no furfher questions at
this time, Your Honor .
THE COURT: Cross—examination?
MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence.
(There was a pause in the proceedings while
counsel and the defendant conferred.)
MR. GREGORY: No questions.
THE COURT: You may step down. You will be

excused.

(The witness was excused and left the
courtroonm. )
THE COURT: Call your next witness.

MR. STANTON: The State would next call Officer

{One witness sworn.)
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witness stand.
CRAIG MEYER
called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATTION
BY MR, STANTON:
Q Sir, could you state your full name and spell
your last name?
A Craig Meyer, M-e-y-e-r.
Q Sir, how are you currently employed?
A With the Salt Lake County Sheriff's office.
" Q How long have you been in that form of
il employment?
Il A I have been in law enforcement for 14 years and
with the sheriff's office for the past five.
Q Directing your attention back to January of
1998, specifically January 14 of that year, did you have an
occasion to through your normal police functions have an
additional assignment relative to a SWAT team?
A I did, with the Salt Lake County SWAT team.
Q Could you explain t§ the ladies and gentlemen
of this jury briefly what that duty assignment entails and
Il how you operate within that unit?
|| A We are a tactical unit assigned by the office
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to respond, to deal with fairly serious situations that are
often beyond the scope of reqular patrol officer
responsibility.

Q And as part of that, do you receive specialized
training and equipment to perform that function?

A We do, extensive.

Q Specifically I want to direct your attention to
once again January 14, 1998. Did you have occasion to be
dispatched purswvant to your assignment with the SWAT team to
an area within Salt Lake County, Salt Lake City?

A I did. Approximately 1800 hours or 6:00
o'clock p.m., I was dispatched via pager tc the Riverview
Apartments on a barricaded suspect situation.

Q And were you further advised during the course
of your deployment or at the scene, more circumstances about
the suspect and what he was wanted for?

A I was. En route to those apartment complexes,
I was told by dispatch that the suspect was possibly wanted
out of Nevada for the homicide of a police officer and that
he was in possible possession of a handgun.

Q All those are important facts for you in

performance of your duties with SWAT?

Ja Yoo +thayv ara
Ea L b L\d_, Soh sl e
Q And do you have specialized or do you have
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A I do.

Q And what is the duty sidearm that you carry
with you on your day-to-day business as a peace officer with
Salt Lake County?

A A Glock 17, nine-millimeter handgun.

Q Upon your arrival at what ultimately is the
David Kinikini home, could you explain to this jury what the
tactical situation was upon your arrival?

A The situation upon my arrival was we had by
intelligence gathering cone male inside a residence, possibly
armed, that was refusing to come out at that time.

Q What did you or your unit then do relative to
approaching that tactical situation?

A When I got there, myself and another SWAT
officer maintained a containment position near the front
door area of the suspect target residence.

Q And during that time period, did you ever see
the barricaded suspect?

A At that time, no, I did not personally.

Q During the course of you being in your.

containment position, did you ever see the barricaded

suspect?

A Not from my containment position; no.

0 At one point or at some juncture, the tactical
situation changes; is that correct?
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A That's correct.
Q What changed the tactical situation?
bt The responsibility of myself and the other SWAT

to the question.

MR. STANTON: I believe he was being precisely
responsive.

THE COURT: The question was: What changed the
tactical situation in terms of his responsibility?

MR. STANTON: I believe he's explaining it.
But I'1l rephrase my question to you.
BY MR. STANTON:

Q Officer, was there a situation that changed

your tactical situation at the residence from one that

required a greater urgency?

A There was.

Q What was that?

A The garage was set afire, specifically.

0 And at that juncture, what tactically did the

T — ]
o e e e P e e e Attt et

SWAT directives from your superiors involve?

A At that point, we were given the order to enter
the residence, due to the building being on fire
Q At the point, Officer, about entering the

residence, how was that accomplished in this case relative

ll p 11 L0 9 1 asallThd S22 Lills WOEST LATAGLLAVE
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to the team that you were on?
A That was accomplished by an emergernicy action
team, which was the original containment team. We changed

directive at that point due to the urgency of the situation,
i.e., being the fire, and placed ourse¢lves at the front door
and prepared to enter the building.

Q And there is a trained and planned method of
entry; is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Can you describe that and how that occurred in
this case?

A In this particular case, there were several
SWAT officers in what is called a stick or a line of
officers at the front door.

The man was to breach the front door with a ram
and the team at that point would enter the residence and
clear it as safely as possible and determine the whereabouts
of the suspect inside.

Q I'm going to show you a series of photographs.
First set of photographs are 34-A and B. I ask if you
recognize those photographs?

A I do.

o

\
And what do those photographs depict?

=

A They are photos of me the evening of that
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Q Is that how you were dressed out as you made
entry into the Kinikini home?

A That is.

Q And they accurately depict your clothing and

how you appeared that night?
A They do.

MR. STANTON: Move for admission at this time,

Your Honor.
THE COURT: Counsel?
MR. GREGORY: We will submit it.
THE COURT: May I see them, please?
Okay, admitted.
(Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 34-A and 34-B
admitted.)

MR. STANTON: May I publish 34-A and B to the

THE COURT: You may.
(The exhibits were displayved to the jury.)
BY MR. STANTON:
Q Officer, if you could pick up your testimony
relative to your entry. Could you describe what happens

when you and fellow officers made entry intc the Kinikini

A Upon the door being breached with the ram,

myself and Deputy Bowman, who were the first two officers in
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line, made entry across the threshold of the door and were
faced with a very narrow, long hallway in front of us and a

stairwell that led upstairs to the right.

Q Showing you 33-B, do you recognize that
photograph?
' A I do.
Q And does that accurately depict the portion of

the Kinikini home that you just testified to?
A It does.
MR. STANTON: Move for its admission at this
time.

THE COURT: Counsel?

5

. GREGORY: We would submit it, Your Honor.

HE COURT: 33-B is a

nitted.

{(Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 33-B admitted.)

o
<

-
>
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Q I hand that photograph to you like that. If
you could hold that photograph over your right shoulder for
the next portion of your testimony.

Could you explain to the ladies and gentlemen
of the jury based upon the testimony vou just gave, where

you entered and where that stairway that you Jjust mentioned

as?
A As I came through the open door, the front door

being here, the partial front door you can see, the stairway
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is right here. You can see the bottom two steps. It off
led to the right to a short landing, to the upstairs portion
of the residence.

The hallway progressed straight in front of me
to the ground level remainder of the residence.

Q - Could you pick up your testimony from that
juncture about what you and your other officers did once you
initially made entry past the threshold?

A Upon coming through the front door, I
noticed -— I was probably several steps inside the door ~- I
noticed a partial figure of what appeared to be a man a
couple doors down on my right. He appeared to be'takiﬁg a
position of cover.

Q When vyou say "a position of cover,” what does
that mean to you as a police officer and also in your
situation that you were involved in at that instant?

A In my tactical experience, being able to only
see a slight portion, being the right side of his face and
his right shoulder and not being able to see his hands at

the time, this was of great concern to me.

Q What did you do at that juncture?
A At this point, Deputy Bowman, who was ahead of
me, was continuing down the hall It became apparent to me
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I in turn was yelling at him to direct his
attention towards that doorway.
QO What happened next?
A Deputy Bowman, it appeared at that point, saw

the partial figure and attempted to take a position of cover
in what was a bathroom, which was an open door immediately
te his right. At that point, I stepped to the left of him.
And as I did so, I saw the suspect bring an arm out from
that open doorway and raise it parallel up along the side of
the wall.

Q Was there anything that brought your attention
of concern relative to what that arm was doing and what it

had in its possession?

A Yes, it was holding a gun.

Q And did you, when you say a gun, a handgun or
rifle?

A It was a handgun, black handgun.

Q What did you do then, Officer?

A At that point I raised my weapon and watched as

the suspect pointed that gun and appeared to take aim at me.

Q How far were you away from this individual when

these events were occurring?

A Hmm, probably two to three yards.
Q And the individual that had that gun and was
raising it in your direction, pointing it at you, do vyou see
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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that individual in court today?

A I do. |

Q Could you please describe where he is in the
courtroom and what he's wearing?

A He is sitting at the defense table wearing a
tan, cream-colored jacket, dark hair, kind of a rust-colored
tie.

MR. STANTON: May the record reflect the
identification of the defendant?

THE COURT: The record will so reflect.
BY MR. STANTON:

Q Officer, when vou saw that weapon being pointed
at you, what did you do next?

A Myself and the suspect locked eye contact
momentarily. At that point there was no doubt in my mind
that he was going to shoot me. So I fired my duty weapon at
the only target I could see at the time, which was his right
hand and arm, and struck the suspect in the arm.

0 How many times did you fire your duty weapon at
that juncture?

S Four times, 1 believe.

Q What occurred next?

A n
8 i 3, jo
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proceeded to back up while firing the remainder of those
four shots; Pushing the team behind me out the open door and
up onto the stairwell to a position of cover.

Q Can you describe to this jury what occurred
generally after your unit had retreated within the dwélling?

A After all team members were accounted for and
we were all behind positions of cover, the SWAT sergeant
proceeded with dialogue with the suspect, who was still
inside the residence, in an attempt to get him to give
himself up and come outside.

Q Did there come a time period when indeed

. Mr. Vanisi came out to the threshold area of the residence?

A He did, after cquite some time. He came to the
threshold of the doorway.

Q How much time had elapsed between the shooting
incident you just described and the incidenﬁ we are now at
when Mr. Vanisi comes out to the threshold?

A I would guess approximately ten to 15 minutes.

Q Could you describe what happens when Mr., Vanisi
comes to the threshold of the Kinikini home?

A He was given verbal commands by the SWAT

sergeant to show his hands, raise his hands, drop down to a
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impact through a bean bag round to take him safely into
custody.

Q Can you describe how that bean bag round
appears and operates, and also how it specifically was
implemented against Mr. Vanisi?

A The exact method of operation I can't explain.
I'm not -- that's not my area of expertise. It is a bean
bag projectile that is fired from a 37-millimeter weapon.
It is less than lethal. It's an impact tool.

Q And were you aware of a cutting beard thaﬁ

Mr. Vanisi had on his person during the course of the SWAT

operation?
A I was.
Q Where did you know or see that cutting board to

be and how did that represent a concern to you based upon
your role in this operation?

A It was up underneath his jacket covering the
center of mass, vital organ area, such as a police officer's
ballistic vest would be.

0 And after the bean bag round was deployed,

Officer, did you place Mr. Vanisi formally in custody?

A Yes, he was taken into custody. I placed
T, N - T T e P IR % S e R B T
Halllaclll i s L1l Ll SUspeuelt alc Ll L LS .

o) Showing you photographs 29-A and B, does that
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A It does.

Q Is that the clothing Mr. Vanisi was wearing at
the time you placed him into custody after the bean bag
incident? |

A It was. T recognize the orange jacket.

MR. STANTON: No further gquestions.
THE COURT: Cross-examination?
MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence.
(There was a pause in the proceedings while
counsel and the defendant conferred.)
MR. GREGCRY: Thank you, Your Honor.
CROSS~EXAMINATICN
BY MR. GREGORY:

0 Officer Mever, Mr. Vanisi didn't fire any

s
:
Q.
1}
)
ot
P
£
a
I
o}
=g
@
v

MR. GREGORY: DNothing further.
THE COURT: Anything further?
MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.
THE COURT: You may step down. You are

excused. e

(The witness was excused and left the
courtroom. )

THE COURT: You may call your next witness.

MR, STANTON: The State would next call Vainga
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Kinikini.
{One witness sworn.)

THE CLERK: Thank you. Please be seated at the
witness stand.
VAINGA IMOANA KINIKINI

called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,

having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATICN

BY MR. STANTON:

Q Good morning, sir. Could you please state your
name and spell your first and last name?

A Vainga Imoana Kinikini.

Q If you could slide up as close as you can to

the microphone for me. Could you state once again your

name?
A Vainga Imoana Kinikini.
Q How do you spell your middle name?
A I-m-o-a-n-a
Q Could you spell Vainga for me?
A V-a-i-n-g-a.
Q Mr. Kinikini, how old are you, sir?
A Twenty-five.
Q What is your relationship to Mr. Vanisi? -
A )’ .
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THE COURT: I'm going to stop you. Can you
pull the microphone down a little? There. Now, push the
top part up a little bit.

Would you state your name again, please?
NESS: Vainga Imoana Kinikini.

THE COURT: Would you state your age again,
please?

THE WITNESS: I'm 25.

THE COURT: Thank you.

BY MR. STANTON:

Q What is your relationship to the defendant,

Siaosi Vanisi?

A We are distant relatives.

Q Distant relatives?

A Yes.

Q I want to direct your attention back to January

of 1998, Mr. Kinikini. At that time, sir, had you had any

previous felony convictions?

A Yes.
Q And what were those for?
A For two counts of aggravated assault with a

deadly weapon.

0 Ar

Mr. Kinikini. TIf you can lean your head closer to that
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felony convictions back in that time period?

A Yes.

o) What were they for?

A Two counts of aggravated assault with a deadly
weapon.

0 And where did those convictions occur?

A In Dallas, Ft. Worth, Texas.

Q Were you sentenced from those offenses?

A Yes.

Q And how much time did you receive?

A About four years.

Q And did you serve that time?

A Yes.

Q You are not under any sentence of imprisconment,

parole, or probation at this time?

No.

I want to once again, January 1928, do you

remember where you were living during that time period?

I was living with my brother, I don't recall

Okay. Would it be South Riverside Drive?

Yes, Riverside Drive.

L&
4
3
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at that time period?

A I had moved down to straighten up my life, get
some guldance, I guess

Q What role was David to play in straightening
out your life?

A He was more like a role model, older brother.

0 Your brother, is he a role model when it comes
to living life clean?

A Yes,

Q Is he a devoutly religious man?

A Yes.

Q Was there an individual there by the name of
Jeremiah Talley?

A Yes.

Q Who is he?

A He is a youth —- he's a proctor kid under the
State's custody.

Q He was living with your brother, David?

A Yes.

0 I want to direct your attention, Mr. Kinikini,

to the 14th of January. Did you have occasion to see the

defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, on that day?

A The 14th?
Q Yes
A Yeah.
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It would have been a Wednesday?

Okay, yeah.

I
|
)
-

And where was the first time that you saw

Siaosi Vanisi?

A

Q
him?

A

Q

A

Q
time?

A

Q

A

Q

He was at our house.

And where inside the house did you first see

I was in my room.

What were you doing when you first saw him?

I was sleeping.

Did you expect to see the defendant at that

No.

Did you recognize him when you first saw him?

No.

Why is it that he looked different to you when

you first woke up from sleep?

A

long hair.

Q

He was a lot bigger and he had facial hair,

And the last time you had seen him, he didn't

look like that?
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Q I show you Exhibit 24-C. You've seen that

picture before?

A Yes.

Q Is that how Mr. Vanisi appeared to you that
morning?

A Yes.

Q After you woke up, what did you do?

A I answered the door and he was there.

Q Okay. Where did you go after you answered the

door?

A We went into the living room and started

watching T.V., talking.

Q How did the defendant, Mr. Vanisi, appear to

you?
A Real excited or real hyper.
o) During that initial time period of seeing your

cousin, did there come a time where you went outside the
home to smoke a cigarette?

A Yes.

Q While you were outside, Mr. Kinikini, did

Mr. Vanisi show you anything?

A Just —— just some money.
. .
Y And how did the money appear to you? Was it in

a billfoeld?

n
£
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Q And what did the money look like to you, as far
as the denominations?

A Small bills, twes and fives, ones.

Q At the time he shows that to you outside the
residence, correct?

A Yes.

Q You go back into the residence to continue
watching television?

A Yes.

Q At this time, did Mr. Vanisi tell you that he

had been involved in some significant criminal activity in

Reno?
A Yes.
0 What did he tell you?
A He had committed a murder.
o} I'm sorry?
A He‘had committed a murder.
Q And when he told you that, did you believe him?
A No.
Q Did he tell you about right around the same

time period that 1998 was a year that he was --

MR. GREGORY: I object to the leading form of

THE COURT: Sustained.
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BY MR. STANTON:

Q Did there come a time in this conversation when
he taliked to you about what 1998 meant to him?

A That it would be a year to, to find his rcots.

Q And did he explain that a little bit more?

A Just to hang out with the family more and, you
know, gather together.

0 And when you say gather together, was that
within the members of the Tongan community?

A That's the members of, yeah, of the Tongan
community and relatives.

Q» Did he talk about something called fahi kesi,
f-a-h-i, k-e-s-i?

A Yes.

Q And sir, do you —— are those terms I just said
Tongan?

A Yes.

0 Do you speak Tongan fluently?

A Yes.

Q What does fahi kesi mean?

A It means to rob a store, a gas station.

Q What did Mr. Vanisi say about fahi kesi?

WA ADTOADY - Tal.
AN - SOOI L » ¥

THE COURT: Okay.
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0 Do you remember what he said? What did

Mr. Vanisi tell you during this time period about that term,

A I don't get the question.
QO Okay. Did he tell you about anything else that

he had done in Reno besides the murder?

A Oh, yeah, the robberies.

Q Did he use that Tongan term?

A Fahi kesi, yes.

9] Now, what does fahi kesi literally mean?

MR. GREGORY: I believe that's asked and
answered, He just said.

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, I'm asking for the
literal interpretation, which I believe will be slightly
different from what he testified.

THE COURT: Based upon that representation,
I'll overrule the objection.

BY MR. STANTON:

0 What does literally fahi kesi mean?

A Fahi meaning to break into, or crack; and kesi
meaning gas, or gas station.

Q When he used that term, what did it mean to
you?

A Just meant robbery, or robbing anything with

(e}
o

i
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Did it mean any type of establishment had been

Yes, a gas station.

Did there come a time where he showed you a

Yes.

Are you familiar with weapons, Mr. Kinikini?
Yes, I am.

I would like to show you State's Exhibit 15-A.
recognize this?

Yes, I do.

Do you recognize that?

Yes.

Is that the gun that Mr. Vanisi showed you?
Yes.

What did he tell you when he showed
Just said it was a cop's gun.
Did he tell you what he did to that cop?

Not specifically. He just showed me the gun.

Did he use a slang term about a cop?
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What does a po—po mean to you?
It means a police officer.
At this point did you believe him?

No.

0 ¥ o ¥ O

Do you remember the caliber of the gun that he

showed vyou?

A It was — my first thought it was a Glock .45.
Q You had seen .45 calibers before?

A Yes.

Q You had seen Glocks before?

A Yes.

Q Did there come a time where Mr. Vanisi talked

to you about an incident with a homeboy?
A He had one of his homeboys with him and they

went out one night and they were looking for somebody to

Q And when you -- what does the word "homeboy™
mean?

A It means a friend or a good partner.

Q And did he tell you in relatiénship to the

mirder of the police officer when this incident with this

homeboy going out looking for scmebody occurred?

!

n - medd 2d emmm T3V e m A vy amd el
A e Sdid L Wdd 11hke Ul a iuay 11dl
Q And in relationship to the murder, was it the
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remember?
A I don't remember.
C The time that he was talking to you,

Mr. Vanisi, did he tell you what type of people him and his

1 J——

homeboy were looking for?
A White people.
0 And any particular type of white people?
A No.
Qo Do you remember talking to Renc detectives in

Salt Lake City?
)2 Yes.
Q Would looking at a transcript of that interview
help you with your memory of what was said?
A Yeah.
MR. STANTON: Your Honor, may I approach the
witness with his January 23 transcript?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.
BY MR. STANTON:
Q Mr. Kinikini, in the lower right-hand corner is
a page number. Actually, sir, if you could turn to page six
of that transcript. In the left-hand column is a series of

numbers. If you could read line 14 through 24 to yourself
and tell me when you're finished readin

ad YRoU

Does that help you?

A Yag
A Yes
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Q What did Mr. Vanisi tell you that he was
looking for that night with his homeboy?
A Police officer.
Q What kind of police officer?
A A white person.
Q A white police officer?
A Yes.
Q And specifically, at line 23 and 24, he wanted

tc do something to a police officer when he found him. Do
you see that at line 247

A He wanted to beat him, beat him up.

Q I'm sorry?

A He wanted to beat one up.

Q What did he say happened with this attempt to
find a white police officer when he was out with his friend?

A That the person he went with was scared and
didn't want tc go further.

Q And so did anything happen that night,
according to Mr. Vanisi? .

A The kid went home and I think he then went and
purchased the knife.

Q If you could say that a little louder?

A

Q Did Mr, Vanisi tell you why he went to the
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A I can't remember.

Q Okay. If you would turn to the next page, page
seven? And if you would read lines 16 through 32 to
yourself and then tell me when you're finished reading.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, may we approach?

THE COURT: Yes.

(Whereupoen, a bench conference was held amcng

Court and counsel as follows:}

MR. GREGORY: I apologize to the Court. I need
a break. I'm sorry.

THE COURT: That's okay. We'll take a break.

Thank you.

{Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the ijury.)

bt = = R |

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,

t

b

ig ig a good time to take a morning recess. Durin
n good 1T1m To take a morning recess. Lurin

3
r+
=
=
tn

recess, remember to stay together in the jury room.
Remerber also that you must follow the admonition that I've
given you at all the breaks.

You may not form or express any 6pinion about
the ultimate outcome of this case. You may not discuss this
case among yourselves or with anyone else. You may not

llow anyone to attempt to influence you in any manner with
regard to this case, and you are not to view, listen to br

read any news media accounts of this case should there be
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any.

Mr. Kinikini, I may be mispronouncing that, I'm
ou may go ahead and step down. We will call you
back to the stand. Just leave that there. You will be
called back in a few minutes.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, you may await

us in the jury room. The Court is in recess.

(A recess was taken at 10:40 a.m.)
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RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1999, 10:58 A.M.

~00o-

{Whereupen, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
Jury.)

THE COURT: Thank you. Please be seated.

I asked for the hearing outside the presence of
the jury because I'm trying to logistically werk around all
your schedules. This is your last witness, isn't it?

MR. GAMMICK: As soon as we are complete with
this witness, I will confer with the court clerk on
exhibits. We intend to rest at that time.

THE COURT: Counsel for the defense, have you -

had an opportunity to talk to your client about the

MR. GREGORY: We have, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Has your client made a decision?

MR, GREGORY: I believe the Court is going to
have to canvass him. I'm not sure what his decision is at
this point.

THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi? Do you understand that
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the Court's indulgence, please?

(The defendant conferred with Mr. Gregory.)

N'E 2
MR. GREGORY:

defendant; is that correct?
THE COURT:

THE, DEFENDANT:

in June, I filed a moticn to dismiss and appoint counsel and
argued that motion on June 23.
August 5, I filed a motion to representimyself

and had argued and had a Feretta canvassing, which I passed

that motion, which I passed

that motion.

Yes,

Yeah, I just want to make

This is a formal canvass of the

it is.

I want to make a record.

to represent myself,

On August 18, Gregory and my counsels, my

attorneys, they had filed a motion to withdraw from the

case,

There was an in camera hearing.

denied them from withdrawing the case.

At this point, they have done nothing for nme.

All along I wanted to testify, but my counsel, they have

refused to do anything.

and I think, I say to you, Judge, this trial is a joke.

wanted to testify, but it's

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702)
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may I have the Court's indulgence one more time, please?

THE COURT: Yes.

Y
THE DEFENDANT: And I made my record. If you
have any questions, Your Honor, I will answer them as best I
can,

THE COURT: Okay. You understand that you have
an absolute right to testify?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand.

THE COURT: And is it your desire to testify in
this trial?

THE DEFENDANT: All along I wanted to testify.
This is a joke. I am not going to testify.

THE COURT: Do you understand, though, that if
you are wrong about what you are characterizing as a joke,
then your waiver of your right to testify will be permanent?

THE DEFENDANT: Whatever your semantics is, I'm
going to say to you one more time, I am not going to
testify.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may be seated.

Mr. Stanton, anything else with regard to the

canvass that you would request the Court to make?

MR, GREGORY In light of his statement, Your
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

2IDCO01050

AA01610




1GETAILE TEIUENS

w

an

10
11
12
13
14
15

PO —— —r————— 723 . ——— e ——————————————rr~ e A e e

et e e e e e e A ——
et e ———————

———— P————————

972
Honor, we are going to ask to go in camera right after the

State rests.

O BT ey

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, the only thing T
would ask in addition is that the Court inquire whether or
not Mr. Vanisi has discussed this case and the defense with
his counsel so that he can make the decision that he is
making now.

THE COURT: Well, I think Mr. Vanisi did
indicate that he's talked about it with his counsel and his
counsel is not deoing what he wants them to do.

Mr. Vanisi, is that correct? &Am I right in
what you said?

THE DEFENDANT: I don’'t know if you can make a
right out of this. They have refused to do anvthing for me.
THE COURT: You have been talking to them,
though?

THE DEFENDANT: They have refused, they have
refused. We have a communication. They have refused to do
what I asked them to do.

THE COURT: Did you get a chance to talk teé
them about your right to téstify?

THE DEFENDANT: All along I told them that I

. .
wanted to testify. I come to this point where T make an
observation.

THE COQOURT So in spite of the fact that you
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told have them all along that you wanted to testify, when we
are at this stage of the proceeding and now it is your
chance to testify, you declded that you will not be
EFENDANT: Yeah, at this peint I make my
decision for you, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. You may be
seated. |

We will call the witness back in and the jury
back in. Counsel, while we are waiting on that, are you
going to be make making an opening statement?

MR. GREGORY: That's part of the subject area I
would like to inquire of the Court. |

THE COURT: Okay.

(Vainga Kinikini resumes the witness stand.)

THE COURT: Go ahead and get back up on the
witness stand. You are still under oath.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Will counsel stipulate to the
presence of the jury?

MR. STANTON: State will so stipulate.
MR. GREGORY: Defense will so stipulate.

THE COURT: You may proceed.
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Q Mr. Kinikini, I want to bring you back to where

we were just before the morning recess. I asked you to

review page

even of that transcript, lines 16 through 32,

4]

Have you had an opportunity to review that?

ol

Yes.
Q If you could speak up as loud as you can into
that microphone?
THE COURT: I had turned the microphone off.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR, STANTON:
Q In talking with Mr. Vanisi in Salt Lake City
that morning on the l4th, did he mention to you after his

homeboy chickened out the night before, that he went and did

something?
A He went to a hardware store.
Q And what did he get, if anvthing, there?
A He purchased a hatchet.
0 If you could --
A He purchased a hatchet.
Q After he purchased the hatchet, what did he

tell you he did then?

A That they drove around and were locking for the

2

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

2IDCO1053

AA01613




PGATAIILE TETUERS

w

%

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
12

20

AN )
n

et
————

975

was looking to find this officer after he had a hatchet?

A It was the university campus, I believe.

] And you stated that he was looking for a
particular type of police officer?

A Yes.

0 What kind?

A White officer.

Q Mr. Kinikini, I want to now take you somewhat

in detail about what Mr. Vanisi tells you about the murder.

Did he describe the murder to you?

A Yes.

Q Did he describe it to you in detail?

A Yes.

Q ‘What did he tell you about the officer that he

ultimately selected? What did he first see the qfficer
doing?

A The officer was in the —— he was in the middle
of a traffic detaining, he was pulling somebody over.

Q And what did he do during the time that the
officer had pulled this person over?
He waited around.

And waited for what?
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Did he tell you how he approached the officer?
He crept up on him.
And what did that mean to you?
Meaning sneaking up on scmebody.

If you can say that again?

- oR - o T

Meaning sneaking up on somebody.

Q Did he tell you about how long it was after the
stop that he crept up on this police officer?

A How long?

Q Yes, how much time had gone by from when he saw
the traffic stop until when he started creeping up on him?

A I can’t remember.

Q If you turn to page eight of the transcript,
and line 14 through 16, if you could read that to yourself?

A Okay.

0 How much time accordin

= = -

a t
g

O

Mr. Vanisi had
elapsed from the time when he saw the traffic stop until the
time he started creeping up on the police ocfficer?

A About ten, 15 minutes.

Q And did he tell you what the police officer was

doing when he first came up from behind him? .

A He had his light on. He appeared to be filling
out some paperwork.
Q And what did Mr. Vanisi tell you that he did
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A He walked up and knocked on the window.

Q Of the patrol vehicle?

A Yes.

Q What did Mr. Vanisi say occurred then?

A The officer asked him if he can help him or
whatever.

0 I am ~- just go back. What did the police
officer say to Mr. Vanisi?

A He said, "Can I help you?”" I don't know the
exact words, but it was something like that.

0] Qkay.

A And then he said, "What's up?” And he just, he
just -- he proceeded to what happened.

Q Okay. And what did he, what did Mr. Vanisi
tell you he did after saying "What's up?” to the police
officer?

A Can I read this?

Q Sure, if you would, on page eight. If you
could read lines 20 down to line 35 to yourself?

A Okay.

Q What did he say after he said "What's up?" to
the police officer occurred? |

A He said, "Can I help you?”

Q And what happened next?

A Then he just started swinging.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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talking about this?
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jury what he
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police officer?
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-
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If you can say it again?
He just started swinging.
Who started swinging?
George,
The defendant?
Yes.

And was he demonstrating to you while he was

Yes,

Could you show the ladies and gentlemen of the
gaid about how he was swinging?

Show them in action?

Yes.

Just overhand (indicating).

Like this {(indicating}?

Yes.

Are you left-handed or right-handed?

I'm left-handed.

Did he tell you how many times he struck the

No.

Did he tell you what the police officer was

What he was doing? The police officer?

2IDCO1057
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Mr. Vanisi?

A . They were just wrestling.

Q And sometime during this time period, did
Mr. Vanisi tell you that he did something to the officer
besides beating him?

A I think he got a punch in.

0 The police officer did?

A Yes.

0 The police officer got one punch in on
Mr. Vanisi?

A Yes.

Q Did there come a time that Mr. Vanisi teold you

he did something that indicated to you that the police

afficer was then meonaciong?

VA Laioea AGD LAiTAE WaaUVRAS D o

A He hit him with the hatchet.
0 DA what AdAd he gov the rnnliecs affirar AdA
W Auda wiide Gala LS o LIS o 00 Valalliod Gala

after he did that?

A He just fell down.

Q And specifically, do you remember the words
that Mr. Vanisi himself used to describe how this beating
took place? If you would turn to page 15 of that

transcript, line 12 through 13. Do you see that section?

A Yes.
Q Is that the words he used?
A "I was beating his ass.”
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" Q That's what Mr. Vanisi told you?

A Yes.

Q After beating his ass, did he tell you that he

then did something besides hit him with a hatchet?

A He kicked him over and over.

Q And if you would, on page 15 of your
transcript, line 23 through 24, do you remember that portion
of the conversation?

A Yes.

Q And does that accurately state, as to lines 23

and 24, what Mr. Vanisi told you?

A Yes.
Q Would vou please read lines 23 and 24 to the
A He said, "When I knocked him out, I just

Q And then the detective asked you again, he
said, "He said," meaning Mr. Vanisi said, "it was fun?"

What was your response on line 287

_—-—_——_——ﬂﬂ-m——_——.
b et ——
.
=
=
=
<
<
3

A Yeah. He said, "It was great, man."

Q Is that the words that Vanisi used?

a "It was great.”

o] At the time that Mr. Vanisi was telling you
|‘ about the beating of Officer Sullivan and the stoﬁping of

his head and the comments, "It was great,”™ and, "It was
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fun, " what was Mr. Vanisi's demeanor? How was he acting?

A Real excited.

Q Did he show any remorse?

A Not at the moment, no.

Q At the end of page 15, lines 33 through 38,

Mr. Kinikini, there is a comment you state to the detectives

about Mr. Vanisi telling you something just before leaving

for the rec center. I ask you to read that to yourself.
What did Mr. Vanisi tell you a little later on

before he left for the rec center that day?

A He said, "It feels great, they are not even on
to me." He's free.
Q And he said something about his feelings about

this incident, whether he had any?

A He had no feeling at all.

Q He said, "I don't feel nothing, man"?

A "I don't feel nothing."

Q Did Mr. Vanisi indicate to you whether or not

he took anything from the officer?

A Yes.

0 What did he tell you he took?

A He took his belt and his gun.

g And he used a particular term or phrase about

taking his belt. Do you remerber what that was?

A He was sporting his belt on the way home.
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"Sporting his belt on the way home"?
Yeah.
What did that mean to you, "sporting his belt"?
That means to wear it.
To wear it around his body?
Yes.

You took "sporting his belt,” you took that to

mean that after Mr. Vanisi took the gun and belt, he wore it

home?
A

Q

Yes.

Did there come a time when Mr. Vanisl indicated

that he had been wearing a disguise?

A Yes.
Il 0 Did he describe that disguise to you?
A Yeah.
Q And what did he tell you the disguise was?
A It was a beanie with dreadlocks, fake

dreadlocks attached to it.

Q

nationality?

|

And it made him look like a particular

Yeah.

What was that?

Tamad sar
VU LCLLL »

w

id he make a comment to you about whether or

2IDCO01061
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A Yeah, he thought it was working because they
thought it was a Jamaican.

Q Did he describe to you or make any comments to
you about deing any robberies in Reno?

A Yes.

0 And how was his demeanor when he was talking
about the robberies?
‘ A He said it was real casual. He went in there

and directed traffic and, you know, was real polite to the
people.
Q Did he ever indicate to you that he watched any

T.V. news about the murder?

A Yeah, he watched it later on.

0 Did you ever see him with any change, coins?
A He had a roll of ceoins that I saw

Q A roll of coins? Did there come a time where

you saw a car that he, Mr. Vanisi, pointed out to you?
A Yeah. We went over to my cousin's house and

him and I stepped across the street and we glanced over and

he showed me the car. It was covered.

Q Covered with --
A With a tarp thing or whatever.
0 Showing you 32-A and B. Does that loock

familiar to you?

A Yeah, I didn't see the car, but I saw the gray.
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Q You didn't see the car, but you saw the gray
cover?

A Yes.

Qo Did Mr. Vanisi tell you whether or not or how
he got that car?

A He said it was a G ride.

Q Did that mean to you that it was —

A Stolen.

0 -- stolen? Did he make any comments to you
about his feelinqé towards white people?

A He hated all white people.

Q Did he tell you why he hated white people?

A He said he just like grew up with them and that
he hated them. Is that right? Can I —-

Q Whatever he told you, the best you can remember
it. |

A That's the best I can remember.

Q Did he tell you about some dogs that were
nearby after the murder? Did he tell you about that?

2 He said that the dogs were on to him and that's
when he got rid of his beanie.

Q What did he tell you about how he got and where
he got rid of the wig and beanie?

A He said he threw it in a canal that wasﬂnearby

o Did you see anything that appeared to be blood
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on his clothing?

A I saw some spots on his utility boots that he
had on

Q Did he tell you what he did with the hatchet?

A He took it‘over to some apartment.

Q And how about the belt that he was sporting,
what did he say he did with that after wearing it home?

A I think it was the same place, the apartment.

Q There came a point in time in the conversation

with Mr. Vanisi that you believed that he was telling the
truth about this murder; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q What was it that changed your mind from not
believing him to believing him?

A When I was examining the weapon, I took out the

clip and I noticed that the c¢lip had hollow point bullets in
it; and to my knowledge, police officers are the only ones

who carry that type of bullet.

0 Was the gun loaded when you were looking at it?
A Yes.
0 I ask you to take a look at 15-C. Look in

this, inside there.
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0] What is it?
A Hollow point bullets.
Q Speak up louder, please.
A Hollow point bullets.
Q Is that what you saw inside the gun when you

were looking at it?
A Yes.
MR. STANTON: Move for 15~-C and D into
evidence, Your Honor.
MR. GREGORY: We would submit it, Your Honor.
THE COURT: 15-C and D are admitted.
(Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 15-C and 15-D
admitted.)
BY MR. STANTON:

Q Mr. Kinikini, do you recall a time during this
conversation where Mr. Vanisi was talkin
then and what he was going to do in the future regarding the
murder?

MR. GREGORY: I believe that's been asked and
answered already, Your Honor.

MR. STANTON: It hasn't, Your Honor, but I will
be more specific if I can have some leeway here.

RY MD QMANITYYNT «
DL Ui\, W -
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through 32. If you can read that to yourself.
Do you remember that portion of the
conversation?
|
0 I would like to begin with the portion of the
II question read to you by, or the.detective gave you and then
if you can just read your answer.
“ Before I read the question to you, is what you
told the detectives on page 22 ~-
MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I'm going to ask to
approach on this.
THE COURT: .Okay.
“ (Whereupon, a bench conference was held among
i Court and counsel as follows:)
“ MR. GREGORY: Judge, this is the whole area
with the gang situation. The first part of this questioning

begins with him wanting to be Robin Hood.

MR. STANTON: No, down here, line 11.

MR. GREGORY: No, I understand.

THE COURT: Which line are you —-

MR. GREGORY: I'm talking about line mumber
one. He's talking about 11, But this area up here is the
preface for these answers down here, Judge. I have

difficulty getting into this subject area. I think it's

II dangerous ground.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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The Court already ruled there would be no
reference to any gang activity, forming Tongan gangs. I
think the prosecutor is trying to guild the lily and he
should leave it alone.

MR. STANTON: First of all, Your Honor, what I
plan to do is read the question that begins on line 11 by
Detective Jenkins and have Mr. Kinikini read just his
responses down through the highlighted section that I have
there. There is no —-

MR. GREGORY: That's my objection. That is not
the whole story. We get into the whole story and get into
mistrial material. I think he should just leave it alone.

THE COURT: This information really goes to
potential penalty, not gquilt.

MR. STANTON: Well, I think it goes to the

MR. GREGORY: No, this is future conduct. I
see that's where it's confusing.

THE COURT: Yes, I don't think it's confusing,
but I think it goes to penalty phase information because it
goes to future conduct.

I understand that you want to get the
witnesses, use them while they're here, but I don't think it

goes to guilt or innoéence. This portion says that he

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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MR. STANTON: But I mean, Mr. Gregory's
objection is that it deals with gang references. And
putting it in context, it doesn’t have anything to do with
gangs,

THE COURT: What is the relevance at this stage
of the proceedings?

MR. STANTON: The relevance is it goes to his
state of mind; his intent that it wasn't self defense, it
wasn't accidental, that he wanted to kill and wants to kill
again,

THE COURT: It doesn't say that. This portion
goes to the fact that now that he has gquilt, he's free. "I
don't care about anything anymore.™

MR. STANTON: I think it says ——

THE COURT: It says —

MR. STANTCN: The question by Detective Jenkins
is: "What is your impression about whether he's rational?"
which I think alsc is part of his state of mind. "This guy
is not nuts or crazy." He says, "You said he was smart."”

The answer by Mr. Kinikini is, "He's real, real

smart and there's a lot of them -- I mean, a lot of them,

the crazies cut there that are smart.” He said, "He told me
straight up, 'I'm 100 percent insane. You know, I don't

111 T —
Addd, .1 Llday
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my mind, my high.”

MR. GREGORY: That's future conduct. It may be
relevant at penalty phase, but not at this stage of the
proceedings.

MR. STANTON: TIt's relevant for his state of
mind at the time he does the killing and relevant to state
of mind of intent to kill.

THE COURT: 1I'm going to sustain the objection.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I don't know if we
made a'formal objection before I asked to approach, but we
will object at this time.

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. STANTON:
o) Mr.

that transcript, line 32 through 35.
Specifically at this portion of the transcript,

did Mr. Vanisi tell you about a series of robberies?

A Yes.

0 What did he tell you about those robberies?
A He robbed his way over to where we were.

0 To Salt Lake City?

A Yes,

L i §

Did he also say something about a car?

L@
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A He stole a car.
Q At the time he mentioned the robberies, did he
do anything physically?
A He just pulled out the money.
Q The wad of cash?
A Yes.
MR. STANTON: Thank you. I have no further
questions.
THE COURT: Cross—examination?
MR. GREGORY: May I have the Court's
indulgence?
THE CQURT: Yes.
(There was a pause in the proceedings while
counsel and the defendant conferred.)
MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor. No
questions.
THE COURT: Okay. You may step down. Please

do not leave the courthouse until I release you.

(The witness stepped down and left the

courtroom, }

MR. GAMMICK:

clerk for a moment?

Your Honor, may I confer with the

e
A=~ 3

Your Honor, I have three items of

S,

T-. -
(¥l

er 35 1is

..
i)
L]
o

PP - 4 2 - e 2
Court at this tis
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an outline of chain of custody for some of the evidentiary
items. That was stipulated to previously in fhis case to be
admitted.
MR. GREGORY: We will submit it, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Exhibit 35 is admitted.

(@

(Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 35 admitted.)

MR. GAMMICK: Number 36 is a blow-up of the
month of Janvary, 1998. That was also previously stipulated
to be admitted.

THE COURT: Counsel-?

MR. GREGURY: Again, Your Honor, we will submit
it. |

THE COURT: 1It's admitted.

(Plaintiff's Exhibit Nc. 36 admitted.)

MR. GAMMICK: Item number 37, Your Honor, which
is a time line of some of the events that occurred. It was
also previously stipulated to be admitted.

MR. GREGORY: Again, Your Hdnor, we will submit
it.

THE COURT: Approach, please.

(Whereupon, a bench conference was held among
Court and counsel as follows:)

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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293
three of these items. I don't know why we are getting this
"submit"” now instead of the stibulation.

THE COURT: Okay. These were stipulated to
prior to the first trial or in the middle of the first
trial?

MR, GAMMICK: During the course of the first
trial, yes.

THE COURT: And that's what I just wanted to
ask you about.

MR. GAMMICK: Yes.

THE COURT: Were they offered previously? Or
you just reached the stipulation in the first ﬁrial?

MR. GAMMICK: This was done during the trial,
No. 37. I recall No. 35 was done before the trial. No. 36
was done, I believe, at the coﬁmencement of the trial or
shortly after we started.

THE COURT: Okay. Based upon the stipulation
you prepared the document; is that correct?

MR. GAMMICK: Yes.

THE COURT: And where did you get the
information? Did you get it off of —-

MR. GAMMICK: The information for No. 37, Your
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stipulate and submitted that it was accurate.

MR. GREGORY: We will agree that Mr. Specchio
did stipulate to that. '

MR. GAMMICK: Mr. Specchio from my
understanding is still the attorney, one of the attorneys of
record because Mr. Gregory and Mr. Bosler are also attorneys
of record.

THE COURT: Right. As I understood, the
agreement was that everything that had been stipulated to
previously was still in effect unless a new motion was made.
No new motion was made with regard to Exhibit 37. Correct?

MR. GREGORY: That's correct.

THE COURT: Okay. It is admitted.

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Exhibit 37 is admitted.

(Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 37 admitted.)

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, with that
understanding of the evidence, the State would rest its
case.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
before we proceed any further, I do need to have a hearing

F otz rnann o aan A Thowesd vnme daled o P R T mols +Slemd
L YWl PLSoTlILe, UL iy Vil lleal dlly, 1L dSK Llidu

»

you remember the admonition I've given you at the other
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the ultimate outcome of this case.

case among yourselves or with anyone else.

995
Ydu may not form or express any opinion about
You may not discuss the

You may not

allow anyone to attempt to influence you with regard to it.

You may not view any news media accounts regarding this case

should there be any, or listen to or read them.

Please excuse us for a few minutes and go ahead

and go in the jury room.

recess.

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel, approach, please.

(There was a discussion at the bench off the
record. )

THE COURT: We are going to take a short

The Court is in recess.

(A recess was taken at 11:34 a.m.)
lume 6A for Sealed portion of
i )

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
i h

1 open court, outside the presence of the

jury.)

THE COURT: Mr.'Gregory, will you be making an

MR. GREGORY:

No, Your Honor., We will rest our
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THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Gammick? That means, I
think, that all we have left to do prior to closing
arguments is finalize the jury instructions and then move
forward with closing arguments this afterncon.

Counsel see any reason why we couldn't let the
jury go now until 1:30, finalize the instructions and argue
at 1:307

MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.

MR. GAMMICK: Noné, Your Honor. is the defense
going to rest in front of the jury?

THE COURT: Yes, I'll bring the jury in,.offer
them that opportunity. We'll send the jury to lunch, and I
would like you to stay and we will finalize the —

MR. GREGORY: Your Honocr, the Kinikini brothers
are awaiting counsel downstairs. I would like the
opportunity to see them.

THE COURT: We want to finalize the jury
instructions before the jury comes back. That has to be the
first order of business.

MR. GAMMICK: 1In order to make the airplane to
get out of here, they have to leave here at 12:30.

THE COURT: Oh, 12:307? I thought you said the

plane didn't leave until 5:00
MR. GAMMICK: That was the original plans. Our
office called and managed to get them . on an earlier flight.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

2IDCO1075

AA01635




9LATAIILE TSTUENS

W

(9]

~l O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

e e e P e e ]
S ey —

® o
297

They leave 12:30 or they have to stay here until 5:00 to
catch the next night. It's however the Court wants to work
that out. We are putting two officers, they are leaving
he;e 12:30 to catch that earlier flight.

THE COURT: Has the defense had an opportunity
to talk to the brothers at all?

MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. We will see what we can do.
We'll see how quickly we can go.

{(Whereupon, éhe following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

MR. GAMMICK: May we approach?

THE COURT: Did you need to be on the record?

MR. GAMMICK: No.

{(There was a discussion off the record at the

bench.)

THE COURT: Counsel.stipulate to the presence
of the jury?

MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. GREGCRY: The defense will so stipulate,

Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. The State has rested.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honeor, at this time we are
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the evidence already presented to this Jjury.

THE COURT: Thank you. Ladies and gentlemen of

o
b
%)
o]

What will happen next is when you come back at
1:30, I will read the law to you, the instructions that you
will receive in this case, and counsel will be able to make
their closing arquments. Then the matter will be submitted
to you for decision.

Once the matter is submitted to you for
decision, you will not be able to talk with anyone other
than each other. You won't be able to call your family and
tell them where you're at and what you're doing. Make sure
you make arrangements for your pericd of time with me after
lunch.

You will be back with me from lunch until
whenever we need to recess later. So ladies and gentlemen
of the jury, make those plans.

During this break, do not form or express any
opinion regarding the ultimate outcome of this matter. Do
not discuss the case among yourselves or with anyone elze.
Do not allow any

to this case in any way. If anyone should attempt to
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me.

Do not read, listen to or view any news media
accounts regarding this case, should there be any.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, 1:30 this
afternoon, be back here. You are excused for now.

(The jury left the courtroom at 12:06 p.m.)

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, outside the presence of the

Jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel, I know you want to move
quickly, but I do have a couple of questions for you with
regard to the jury instructions. Last time when we left,
the defense indicated that they would or would not submit
instructions and they would let me know now.

MR. BOSIER: We are going to stand on the
fepresentations and objections I made previocusly, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: OQkay. Now, the defendant has
chosen hot to testify. Do you wish to offer an instruction
with regard to his not testifying? -

MR. GREGORY: Just the standard instruction, we
do indeed wish to offer. We don't have that available but

we will present it.
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discuss it among themselves?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: That's a specific request?
MR. GREGORY: It is indeed.

THE COURT: I will give that instruction. Also
the State was to correct an instruction for me.

MR. STANTON: Yes, that was provided to your
secretary, administrative assistant Friday afternoon.

THE COURT: We'll see if we can find it. Also
there was still an objection to the second line of the
intent instruction that I don't think I ruled on. While
witnesses may see and hear and best be able to give direct
evidence of what a defendant does or fails to do, there can
be no eye witness account of the state of mind with which
the acts were done or omitted, et cetera. .And the State

objected to me deletin

==

it, defense requested it. I said

= A <

=

would rule later. I will go ahead and give it as it has
been presented in the packet.

Now, we have not numbered these, but we can
number them after the lunch hour, if you would like to go
speak with your witnesses now.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.
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think you'll need. 1:15?

MR. GREGORY: That gives us an opportunity to

MR. GAMMICK: If we could, Your Honor, 1:15

We will go in the same crder the Court gave them las

t
o
;

We're set.

THE COURT: You had no additional cnes to offer

or any further objections?

MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And no cbjections to the packet,
Mr. Gammick?

MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I think that's clear. Is counsel
requesting that the instructions be read prior to closing?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor.

MR, GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Court is in recess.

{Luncheon recess was taken at 12:10 p.m.)
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RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1999, 1:28 P.M.
-oQo-
(Whereupon, the feollowing proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
Jjury.)

THE COURT: Let the record reflect the Court
has convened outside the presence of the jury for the
purpose of finalizing jury instructions.

Counsel, I have gone through the packet which
we went over Friday afternoon. There were a couple of
typographical errors. Those have been corrected. And I
have received a proposed instruction from the defense.

MR. GREGORY: There is an error in that also,
Your Honor. I don't know if the Court's clerk brought it to
your attention. On line 3 it should be "guilty."

THE COURT: I think line 5 is supposed to be

"The law never imposes."

MR. GREGORY: That's correct. I'm sorry, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: The administrative assistant is
making those corrections, but I can read the instruction as
it is going to be corrected. I havé corrected it on my set.

Counsel, any obljection to that procedure?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

MR. GREGORY: None.
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THE COURT: ©Now, we have a packet then, this

instruction being added, of 1 through 34 instructions. Any

‘offer other than those which were previously marked and

offered by the defense?
MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Any corrections or cbjections to
the instructions 1 through 34 as offered, Mr. Stanton?
MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Any further objections than those
already noted, Mr. Gregory, to the instructions?

MR. GREGORY: WNo, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Specifically, and I'm not sure the
record was clear on this, Defendant's Exhibits A, B and C
were all denied. So to make that clear.

MR. GREGORY: And they will be made part of the
record.

THE CQURT: They have been made already part of
the record, ves.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Now we have the verdict forms.
Have you had a chance to review the potential verdict forms?

MR. GREGORY: Yes.
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THE COURT: Any changes or corrections to be
made to those verdict forms?

MR. GREGORY: ©Not by the defense, Your Honor.

THE. COURT: Mr. Stanton.

MR. STANTON: ©No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Now is there anything further that
you would like to resolve outside the presence of the jury
before we call the jury in?

MR. STANTON: Two items briefly, Your Honor.
The defense pro-offered instruction, which number will that
one be?

THE COURT: 33.

MR. STANTON: And just so the record is clear,
the defense counsel is indeed requesting that 33 be given.

MR. GREGORY: That's correct.

MR, STANTON: That's it, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything further, counsel?

MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: We'll have the bailiff check and

"see 1f the jury is all here.

DEPUTY BROKAW: Still missing two jurors, Your

Honor.

arrive,
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{Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the

Aravrr )

Jurly .

THE COURT: I have been informed the jury is
all here, but we do have a few more things to go over
outside their presence. The first is the clerk has an
exhibit to mark.

THE CLERK: Exhibit 18-A is marked. It is the
transcript of the 9i1 phone call.

(Exhibit 18-A marked for identification.)

THE COURT: I understand there was a
stipulation with regard to the admission of that.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we'd ask for it to be
admitted since it's required now by Supreme Court Rule 250.

MR. BOSLER: My understanding, it was going to
be admitted as part of the record on appeal but not givenito
the jury; correct?

THE COURT: That was my understanding also.
Right?

MR. BOSLER: With that, Your Honor, we'll
submit it.

THE COURT: So we just know what that is being
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marked for the record.

(Exhibit No. 18-A marked for identification.)

We also have an issue of the jurocr's question.
We talked about that last Friday. We still haven't answered
the question, although I did prepare an answer. If counsel
has any objection, I think I will just read the question and
the answer before I begin jury instructions this afternoon.
It is the way it was read on Friday.

"Are we going to be able to see the cousin's
transcript?" Unsigned.

"You will only be reviewing the documents that
have been admitted in evidence."

MR. GAMMICK: That would be fine with the
State, Your Honor.

MR. GREGORY: That is fine, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And the clerk asked me to make a
record and notify you that the bullets will not be going
into the jury room. The gun and bullets are available in
case the jury requests it. The gun will be removed by the
bailiff. We don't give them both at the same time. Any
cbjection?

MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor.

{(Whereupon, the fellowing proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
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THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence

of the jury?

MIITS  SATTIm Mmoo g
BNy =1uH

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, as I
indicated to you before your lunch recess, when you came
back you'd receive the instructions by the Court, you'd hear
closing arguments in the case, and then the matter would be
submitted to you. Before I give you the instructions of the
Court, I do want to answer a question that I received
earlier in the week.

The guestion was: "Are we going to be able to
see the cousin's transcript?”

And the answer that I will be giving you in
regard to that question is: "You will only be reviewing the
documents that have been admitted into evidence.”

Now, I am going to be instructing vou as to the
law in this case, and I wish that I would be allowed to just
in conversation terms tell you what the law is. However,
that is not permissible. The law is specific, and it is
technical in some regards, and it's important that I give
you specific instructions as to what the law is.

Therefore, the instructions of the Court are
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during the course of this afternoon's period of time while
I'm reading these instructions to you, do not become

concerned if you are lost on one particular instruction or

-

f it is confusing to you. You will have a copy of these
instructions with you in the jury room, and may refer to
them during your deliberations.

Don't worry about taking notes during the
reading of the instructions, and if you do become confused,
just relax and wait for the next instruction to come along
and then review them for yourself while you are in the jury
rOOm.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury:

It is my duty as judge to instruct you in the
law that applies to this case, and it is your duty as jurors
to follow the law as I shall state it to you, regardless of
what you may think the law is or ought to be. On the other
hand, it is your exclusive province to determine the facts
in the case and to consider and weigh the evidence for that
purpose. The authority thus vested in you is not an

arbitrary power, but must be exercised with sincere

judgment, sound discretion and in accordance with the rules

of law stated to you.
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1998, in the Second Judicial District Court charging the
said defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe, also known
as George, with:

Count I, murder in the first degree, a
violation of NRS 200.010 and NRS 200.030 and NRS 193.165, a
felony, in the following manner: |

That the said defendant on the 13th day of
January, AD, 1998, or thereabout and before the filing of
this Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State
of Nevada, did willfully, unlawfully and with malice
aforethought, deliberation and premeditation, kill and
murder Sergeant George Sullivan, a human being, by means of
repeated blows to the head and face with a hatchet, and/or
other instrument, and/or other blunt force trauma inflicted
to the head and upper torso thereby inflicting mortal
injuries upon the Sergeant George Sullivan for which he died
on January 13th, 1998; or

That the said defendant during the course of
and in furtherance of an armed robbery did willfully and
unlawfully murder Sergeant George Sullivan in that the said
defendant on or about January 13th, 1998, did kill and

murder Sergeant George Sullivan, a human being, in the
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and/or other implement; or
That the said defendant on or about January

FROYIDRU | .

1 and murder

AT 121
; QlG K14

. T L B

ullivan, a
hat the said defendant
teh, wait and conceal himself from Sergeant George
Sullivan, with the intention of killing Sergeant George
Sullivan, in that he hid and waited until Sergeant George
Sullivan completed a traffic stop, then observed and
followed Sergeant George Sullivan to a location where he was
alone and then ambushed Sergeant George Sullivan inflicting
mortal injuries to his person from which he died on January
13, 1998,

Count II, robbery with the use of a deadly
weapon, a violation of NRS 200.380, and NRS 193.165, a
felony, in the manner following:

That the said defendant on the 13th day of
January, AD, 1298, or thereabout and before the filing of
the Information, at and within the County of Washce, State
of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully take personal
property, to wit: a Glock .45 caliber handgun; Glock
magazines; a flashlight; and handcuffs from the person of

Sergeant George Sullivan, at or near the information kiosk
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1011
other implement, which the said defendant used to strike
Sergeant George Sullivan repeatedly in the head and face,
and/or other blunt force trauma inflicted to the head and

upper torso.

9

ount III, robbery with the use of a firearm, a
violation of NRS 200.380 and NRS 193.165, a felony, in the
manner following:

That the said defendant on the 13th day of
January, AD, 1998, or thereabout, and before the filing of
the Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State
of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully take personal
property, to wit, U.S. currency from the person of Patricia
Misito, clerk of the 7-11 store located at 710 Baring
Boulevard, Washce County, Nevada, against her will and by
means of force or violence or fear of immediate or future
injury to her person and with the use of a large caliber
handgun which the said defendant displayed to the victim and
demanded money.

Count IV, robbery with the use of a firearm, a
violation of NRS 200.380, and NRS 193.165, a felony in the
manner following:

That the said defendant on the 13th day of
1998 or thereabout and before the filing of

this Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State
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property, to wit, U.S. currency from Diana Lynn Shouse, the
clerk at said establishment, at the Jackscon Food Mart

e ane, Washoe County, Nevada,
against her will and by means of force or violence or fear
of immediate or future injury to her person and with the use
of a large caliber handgun, which this defendant displayed
to the victim and demanded money.

Count V, grand larceny, a violation of NRS
205.220, a felony, in the manner following:

That the sald defendant on the 13th day of
January, AD, 1998, or thereabout and before the filing of
this Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State
of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully steal, take and
drive away the personal property of Louis D. Hill, to wit, a
certain black four door 1993 Toyota Camry bearing Nevada
license plate 029 HPY, with the intent then and there to
permanently deprive the owner thereof.

To the charges stated in the Information, the
defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe, also known as
George, pled not guilty.

An Information is a formal method of accusing a
defendant of a crime. It is not evidence of any kind

e accused and does not create any presumption or

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDCO01091

AA01651




CHATANILE TSIUENS

10
11

12

o ®

1013
idea is stated in varying ways, no emphasis thereon is
intended by me and none must be inferred by you. For that
reason you are not to single out any certain sentence or any
individual point or instruction and ignore the others, but
you are to consider all the instructions as a whole and to
regard each in the light of all the others.

If during this trial I have said or done
anything which has suggested to you that I'm inclined to
favor the position of either party, you will not be
influenced by any such suggestion.

I have not expressed nor intended to express
any opinion as to which witnesses are or are not worthy of
belief, what facts are or are not established, or what
inference should be drawn from the evidence. If any
expression of mine has seemed to indicate an opinion
relating to any of these matters, I instruct to yvou
disregard it.

Blthough you are to consider only the evidence
in the case in reaching a verdict, ypu must bring to the
consideration of the evidence your eyeryday common sense and
judgment as reasonable men and women, Thus, you are not

limited solely to what vou see and hear as the witnesses
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A verdict may never be influenced by sympathy,
passion, prejudice or public opinion. Your decision should
be the product of sincere judgment and sound discretion in
accordance with these rules of law.

It is the duty of attorneys on each side of the
case to object when the other side offers testimony or cther
evidence which counsel believes is not admissible.

When the Court has sustained an objection to a
question, the jury is to disregard the question and may draw
no inference from the wording of it, or speculate as to what
the witness would have said if permitted to answer.

Nothing that counsel say during the trial is
evidence in the case.

The evidence in a case consists of the
testimony of the witnesses and all physical or documentary

evidence which has been admitted.

The penalty provided by law for the offense
charged is not to be considered by the jury in arriving at a
verdict.

Neither the prosecution nor the defense is

required to call as witnesses all persons who may appear to

have some knowledge of the matters in question in this

There are two types of evidence from which a

.
7 TMoTr o wra P
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evidence, such as the testimony of an eyewitness. The other

is circumstantial evidence, the proof of a chain of

circumstantial evidence but requires that before convicting
a defendant the jury be satisfied of the defendant's guilt
beyond a reasonable doubt from all the evidence in the case.

To the jury alone belongs the duty of weighing
the evidence and determining the credibility of the
witnesses. The degree of credit due a witness should be
determined by his or her character, conduct, manner upon the
stand, fears, bias, impartiality, reasonableness or -
unreasonableness of the statements he or she makes and the
strength or weakness of his or her recollections viewed in
the light of all the other facts in evidence.

If the jury believes that any witness has
willfully sworn falsely, they may disregard the whole of the
evidence of any such witness.

A person is qualified to testify as an expert
if he or she has special knowledge, skill, experience,
training or education sufficient to qualify him or her as an

Duly qualified experts may give their opinions

on questions and controversy at a trial. To assist you in
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deciding such questions, you may consider the opinion and

the reasons given for it, if any, by the expert who gives

credibility of the expert.

as conclusive but should give it the weight to which vou
find it to be entitled.
if you find it to be unreasonable.

joint operation of act and intent.

prove both act and intent beyond a reascnable doubt.

evidence.

While witnesses may hear and see and thus be able to give
direct evidence of what a defendant does or fails to do,

there can be no eyewitness account of a state of mind with

which the

does or fails to do may indicate intent or lack of intent to

commit the offense charged.

crime shall be presumed innocent unless the contrary is

proved by

1016

You may also consider the qualifications and
You are not bound to accept an expert opinion
You may disregard any such opinion
In every crime there must exist a union or-
The burden is always upon the pr9secution to

Intent may be proved by circumstantial

It rarely can be established by any other means.

acts were done or omitted, but what a defendant

Every person charged with the commission of a

1IN
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defendant is charged, and every element of the crime must be
established beyond a reasonable doubt.

A reasonable doubt is one based on reason.. It
is not mere possible doubt but is such a doubt as would
govern or control a person in the more weighty affairs of

life. 1If the minds of the jurors after the entire

. comparison and consideration of all the evidence are in such

a condition that they can say they feel an biding conviction
of the truth of the charge, there is not a reasonable doubt.
Doubt to be reasonable must be actual, not mere possibility
or speculation.

Murder is the unlawful killing of a human
being, with malice aforethought, either express or implied.
The unlawful killing may be effected by any of the various
means by which death may be occasioned.

Murder is further divided into murder of the

first degree and murder of the second degree.

As it applies to this case, murder of the first

degree is:
premeditated and deliberate murder or
murder committed while lying in wait or
murder committed during the commission or in
the furtherance of a robbery
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NRS 200.020 defines malice, express and

implied, as follows:

unlawfully to take away the life of a fellow creature, which
is manifested by external circumstances capable of proof.

Malice may be implied when no considerable
provocation appears or when all the circumstances of the
killing show an abandoned and malignant heart.

Malice aforethought, as used in the definition
of murder, means the intentional doing of a wrongful act
without legal cause or excuse, or what the law considers
adequate provocation., The condition of mind described as
malice aforethought may arise not alone from anger, hatred,
revenge or from particular ill will, spite or grudge towards
the person killed, but may also result from an unjustifiable
or unlawful motive or purpose to injure another which
proceeds from a heart fatally bent on mischief, or with
reckless disregard of consequences and social duty.

The nature and extent of the injuries, coupled
with the repeated blows, may constitute evidence of
willfulness, premeditation and deliberation.

Unless felony murder applies, the unlawful

killing must be acc

to take life in order to constitute murder of the first
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premeditation.

Premeditation is a design, a determination to
kill, distinctly formed in the mind at any mcment before or
at the time of the killing.

Premeditation need not be for a day, an hour or
even a minute. It may be as instantaneous as successive
thoughts of the mind. For if the jury believes from the
evidence that the act constituting the killing has been
preceded by and has been the result of premeditation, no
matter how rapidly the premeditation is followed by the act
constituting the killing, it is willful, deliberate and
premeditated murder.

Whenever death occurs during the perpetration

this as a murder in the first degree. This is known as the

Therefore, an unlawful killing of a human
being, whether intentional, unintentional or accidental,
which is committed in the perpetration of a robbery, is
murder in the first degree if there was in the mind of a
defendant the specific intent to commit the crime of

robbery.
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wait.

muarder in the first degree. It is sufficient that each of
you find beyond a reasonable doubt that the murder under any

cne of the three theories was murder in the first degree.

property from the person of another or in his presence

against his will by means of force or violence or fear of

1020

In considering Count I, murder, the State has alleged three

theories of murder in the first degree are as follows.
Premeditated and deliberate murder; or
that the murder was perpetrated in the

furtherance of a robbery, or

the murder was committed by means of lying in

However, you need not be unanimous in your
finding as to either of the theories I have just outlined.

Thus, you do not have to agree on the theory of

Robbery is the unlawful taking of personal

injury immediate or future to her person or property.

The value cf property or money taken is not an
element of the crime of robbery, and it-is only necessary
the State prove the taking of the property or money.

Grand larceny consists of the unlawful

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDC01099

AA01659



BETTIAIILE TSIUENS

W

wn

10
i1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

e —— e S PO e S —
b e e e e e e ———
p———r—————————— =+ N

1021
owner of the possession of such personal goods or property.

If you find the defendant guilty of any of the

=L

. first four counts of the Information, murder in the first

degree and/or robbery, you must then answer the question as
to whether the crime was committed with a deadly weapon.

A deadly weapon is any obiject, instrument or
weapon which is used in such a manner as to be capable cf
producing, and likely to produce, death or great bodily
injury. |

Each count charges a separate and distinct
offense. You must decide each count separately on the
evidence and the law applicable to it, uninfluenced by your
decision as to any other count. The defendant may be
convicted or acquitted on any or all of the offenses
charged. Your finding as to each count must be stated in a
separate verdict.

It is your duty as jurors to éonsult with one
another and to deliberate, ﬁith a view of reaching an
agreement if you can do so without violence to your
individual judgment. You each must decide the case for
yourself but should do so only after a consideration of the

case with your fellow jurors, and you should not hesitate to
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1022
majority of the jurors or any of them favor such a decision.
In other words, you‘should not surrender your honest
convictions concerning the effect or weight of evidence for
the mere purpose of returning a verdict or solely because of
the opinion of the other jurors.

The law does not compel a defendant in a
criminal case to take the witness stand and testify, and no
presumption of guilt may be raised, and no inference of any
kind may be drawn from the fact that the defendant has not
testified.

As stated before, the law imposes upon a
defendant -- the law never imposes upon a defendant in a
criminal case the burden or duty of calling any witnesses or
producing any evidence.

Upon retiring to the jury room you will select
one of your number to act as foreperson, who will preside
over your deliberations and who will sign a verdict to which
you agree.

When all 12 of you have agreed upon a verdict,
the foreperson should sign and date the same and request the

bailiff to return you to court.

Signed, District Judge Connie J. Steinheimer.
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On January 13th, 1998, at sometime between
about 25 minutes to one and five minutes to one in the
morning, Sergeant George Sullivan of the University of
Nevada, Reno, Police Department was murdered. There can be
no question of that having seen the evidence in this
courtroom over the last week.

What I would like to do now is to talk to you
about how some of the evidence ties together and to talk to
you about those issues that are not issues, and then we'll
get down to what is the issue in this case.

Murder is defined as the unlawful killing of
another human being. When you look at this exhibit that
Dr. Clark came in and testified to, you need to look at it
as evidence.

What comes out of this exhibit? It is not
pleasant to look at. There's absolutely no guestion

But what is the evidence that is shown here?
It shows a man that was brutally beaten to death. This was
not a suicide. This was not an accidental death. This was
not a natural death, nor was it undeterxrmined.

The other thing you need to look at when you

look at these photographs is does it give us a clue. Can

SIERRA WEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDCO01102

AA01662




EBTTAIALE TSTIUENS

L%

.

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

e e e ————— ——
-
e e ———e —_— ]

. o

1024
There's absolutely no question that this is the

weapon that was used to murder Sergeant George Sullivan. If

w the head of it
matched up to various wounds that Sergeant Sullivan
suffered.

Look at them, compare them. Remember when she
talked about extreme force being used to break the bones
that were broken and take a look at the shafts of the
undamaged hatchet and the murder weapon. Compare them for
yourself.

And one other thing to remember on this weapon.
Sergeant George Sullivan’s blood was found on it. It was
recovered within an hour after the murder. Or it was
spotted again at the apartment. Excuse me. It wasn't
recovered till later.

The murder is not really at issue here.

What else is not at issue? Let's talk about
the armed robberies. Counts III and IV. This is what you
get tec de, because you will have this evidence. Compare.
Take a look.

This is from the Jackson
defendant Vanisi before he was clean shaven. Look for

yourself. You'll have the opportunity to see these
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Absolutely no question that an armed robbery occurred at the
7-11. BAbsolutely no question that an armed robbery occurred
at Jackson's Foed Mart.

Defendant Vanisi walked in with a gun and
demanded money and received money. That's it. What else?

Count V, grand larceny of a motor vehicle.
Louis Hill's car. He left it parked running. It's gone.
It's found in Salt Lake City.

You heard statements made today about how it
was a 3tolen car from Reno. ILouils Hill didn't know
Mr. Vanisi and did not ever give him permission to take his
car.

I submit to you as we're sitting here right
now, Counts III, IV and V are proven. There is no other
verdict except quilty.

As to Counts I and II,

—

the murder and the
robbery of Sergeant George Sullivan, all the elements are
proven. The only question is who. Who did the murder, who
did the armed robbery?

Now let's take a locok at that.

"I want to kill a cop. Watch me.

"Wait until T kill a cop and rob a store.

"There was a police s

kill a cop."
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that. You have been very attentive.

"He was going to kill a cop, a police officer,
with an ax.

"He wanted to be walking, Doobie as a cover,
and sneak up behind a cop and kill him.

"He wanted to kill a white cop because his wife
left him for a white cop.

"He said he wanted to kill a cop more than 20,
times. He was going to kill a cop, take his gun and radio.
He wanted to kill a white cop. He wanted to kill a cop with
a hatchet.”

Think back among the witnesses you saw and
listened to before the murder. Those are friends of Siaosi
Vanisi. Those were his acquaintances, and they came in here

and told you about these statements he made. Unfortunately,
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Remenbering and thinking about keeping these
statements in mind, what else do we know in the way of the
evidence? Defendant Vanisi came to Reno, you heard, a week,
two weeks, before the killing. He brought with him a wig, a
beanie and a leather jacket.

The wig, a beanie, and a leather jacket.
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for §7.

He also purchased a pair of brown or tan
leather gloves.

Saturday night, he went to the dance. This was
his partner (indicating the hatchet).

Sunday night, he took an unsuccessful trip at
hunting a cop. Remember, Teki weenied out and said no and
drove him home. But he wanted to be dropped where he could
sneak up on and kill a cop.

Monday night, about 10:30, we have defendant
Siaosi Vanisi at the house on Sterling. You'll have these
again so you can see them and look at them. Remember, we

described this one, University of Nevada campus right here.

The actual place where Sergeant George Sullivan was
murdered.
The hnniea Aan Qtarlineg 18A8 Qtorliing. hicg nar
LT LIS T WiE R LTl Ly T LTl A Algy ey BT dw

right here behind it. Valley Road, and there is the house.
Not very far from the campus.

Who else lived on Sterling at that house? His
cousins, meaning Mr. Vanisi's, and one other important
player in this overall drama. Doobie. Doobie lived there.

About 10:30, defendant was still at the house.

Tuesday morning, at about 1208 or eight minutes
after midnight, a young lady went to pick up her dad every

night because if she didn't get there on time, dad was
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hooking it down the street. Who did she see when she went
up on campus? In fact, she said she came uwp Virginia

treet, turned in right here at this intersection, and right

w

in this area where this red dot is, she has her own dog, she
loves dogs, she sees Doobie.

Doobie isn't alone. Doobie has a man with
him —- I don't know if Doobie is a him or her -- but Doobie
has a person that scares her. This man right here.

She goes and waits for a few minutes, picks up
her dad right in this area, comes back out, comes back down,
and guess what, Doobie is right here. Remember she talked
about the bridge that goes across Virginia Street. Doobie
is in-that area now, and here is our man, walking down
towa;ds Manzanita Lake. It isn't much longer that that man
is seen right down here again by a totally different person,
identified as this man.

Now when you get the various items of evidence,
you start looking at them, I have a little math thing here
for you. The wig and the beanie. And Mr. Vanisi before he
has his beard shaved off. You add all those together, take
a lock at it, there he is., Positively identified in this

courtrocm as being on the university campus a short period

\
of time
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the call, the stop was made at 17 minutes after midnight.
S50 what are we talking? 17, 20 minutes after midnight?

Sergeant Sullivan leaves that call and goes

~back up on the hill. What happened? Well, until today you

didn't know.

Vainga Kinikini came in, again a relative of
the defendant. And he tells some of the things that he was
told that happened.

How Mr. Vanisi told him that he saw the officer
make the stop and waited for him, 10, 15 minutes. That he
put the sneak on him.

_Remember one of those statements that was made,
one of the other people was he wanted to put a sneak on a
police officer.

That he also wanted to catch a police officer
who was doing his paperwork or was on his coffee break.
George Sullivan was doing his paperwork, parked up under the
lights, his coffee cup was in the car.

As you can see in this photograph, the inside
of Sergeant Sullivan's car, and there is purple or actually
more aqua-marine or turquoise. Might help if I turn the

picture the right way, too. Right there.
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Sullivan was writing on.

After the greeting was made, defendant started
hitting Sergeant Sullivan. He said Sergeant Sullivan got
one shot in. Maybe, maybe not. We know from the extent of
the injuries and the damage that he didn't get many shots
in, if any. We also know that there weren't many defensive
wounds. The left hand where the fingers were almost cut
off.

Then he kicked him in the head and stomped him.
Is there evidence consistent with that? You heard
Dr. Clark. Enjoyed what he was doing. It was fun, it was
great.

We know the robbery was committed because when
you look at this photograph, you can see that Sergeant
Sullivan's gunbelt and weapon are migsing.

Those were recovered later, as you heard the
evidence.

You have a photograph of what items were
actually taken. It was more than the gun and the gunbelt.
Included his radio, handcuffs, some ammo magazines, and his

gun. But that wasn't even recovered with this batch.

We talked about how he went along the canal and

LY 1 Aty nrhad
_xuu Fald ALY PYLACA L.

it meant when Mr. Moreira came in here, and we had the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDCO1109

AA01669




BITTAIILE TSTIUENS

11
1z
13
14

15

17
18
19
20

e P —r——————
v F————— ———————————————— A o ot ey Wb
et A —————————

o e e e ot e et e s
e Py Pt e e et ——t |

P ——e————

o o
1031
recovering the beanie and the wig in the canal after the
water was drained. He also talked about some dogs barking
at him. So Mr. Morelra went back and recovered these items.

Doobie led him home back to Sterling. You have
heard how the area was described, how there is a path that
runs right up along here. Then if you look, you'll see a
road right here going across, a park, and then there is the
house on Sterling. The wig and the beanie were recovered
right here behind 1215 Beech, and the water runs this way,
toward the north end of the map.

Before 1:30 a.m., or 2:00 to 2:30, is what Mana
estimated it was, remember he was watching movies, the
people that said before 1:30 were on the computer and saw
the time displaved on the computer itself. So whichever

time you want to adopt is up to you. The wig and the beanie

are

[te)

one. And he's carrying a white plastic bag.

He shows up at the apartment wearing the jacket
with the gloves, with the hatchet. Sergeant Sullivan's
blood was identified on all three of those items. You

recall from the chart that Jeff Riolo brought in here and

~explained the findings of his DNA testing.

Later Tuesday, Mr. Vanisi goes to the Mormon
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Later on, if you recall, a few days later, the
pistol belt and the other missing items of Sergeant
Sullivan’s are found at the Rock Street apartment, and they
are contained in a white plastic bag. Whose fingerprint was
on the white plastic bag? Defendant Vanisi's.

There was a second print that was unidentified.
But defendant Vanisi's was identified as one of the prints.

All of those items are in this box. But I'm
going to caution you before you reach in and start handling
those very much, these were treated with Super Glue. They
are marked as a biochazard. You can open the box, take a
1ook at them, but I wouldn't handlé them a whole lot. There
are photographs for you to lookAat closer.

The recovery of the jacket and the gloves by

Detective Duncan.

Recovery of the hatchet, Rock Boulevard by the

Later on Tuesday night, there are two armed
robberies and a car theft, and defendant Vanisi disappears.
Massive manhunt going on, arrest warrant obtained. Salt
Lake City calls Wednesday and says we have him up in Salt

Lake City. He is barricaded in his cousin's house.
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from that location. Renee, his cousin, describes defendant

Vanisi as wearing a purple shirt with cutoff sleeves. 1If

you remember, this shirt was identified as being worn by the

man who committed at least one of the two robberies.

The boots that were being worn by defendant
Vanisi also have Sergeant Sullivan's blood on them,
identified by Mr. Riolo as shown on the chart.

Between the statements that were made here
before he left and the statements that were made in Salt
Lake City, we have, "I killed a cop.” No question about
that statement.

"There was a policeman killed. Did you do it?

"Yes.

"After the purchase of the hatchet, said he was

looking for a white police officer.

{
q
I

"Said he had committed a murder.

"I was beating his ass.

"Kicked him over and over and then stomped on
his head.

"It was fun.

"It was great.

"I don't feel nothing, man."

prove motive, but the question has to come about why. He

aada amceaaan T mdeomde o - £
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white people. He stated that his wife left him for a white
cop, and therefore, he wanted to kill a white cop.

Whatever the reason, Sergeant Sullivan didn't

have anything to do with it. This didn't involve him.

You talk about being at the wrong place at the
wrong time, Sergeant Sullivan was alone on the university
campus January 13th, 1998, when he became the target of a
stalker and was murdered for no reason other than he was a
white cop.

This also didn't involve Patricia Misito or
Caleb Bartelheim or Diana Shouse. I don't know if that
answers the why or not, but whether it does or not, there's

absolutely no question, look at. the evidence, deliberate,

guilty; guilty of murder of the first degree, guilty of

robhers

.
a.vuu\..i._{; QLS ey

armed three counts; and guilty of grand larceny.
Thank you very much for vyour time.

THE COURT: Counsel.

o448 s St 5y o B O
—— e e

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

We thank this jury. We would waive our closing
argument.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
we have reached the stage in the proceedings when I'm about

to allow you to go into the jury room and begin your
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deliberations. When you go into the jury room to begin your
deliberations, you will be able to take with you into the
jury room the notes that you have taken through the course
of this trial, as well as all the evidence which has been
received in this case. The clerk will be bringing the
evidence in to you in a few minutes after you have retired.

You will receive the written instructions of
the Court, and you will have all this with you in the jury
room. We also have a television set in there with a video
attached in case you want to review any of those things that
have been admitted.

We have thought that this trial originally was

going to take three weeks, so we selected lots of you so

As it turned ocut, we haven't lost very many o

f
we're down to having more than I need to deliberate,

Therefore, counsel and I have determined the
first 12 of you who will be deliberating. fhe other three,
however, will still be required to remain with us. Your job
is not over even though you are not deliberating in this
phase of the proceedings.

I am going to ask that you follow the
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discuss the case among yourselves. Furthermore, you may not
begin to form opinicns about the ultimate outcome of this
matter.

You must continue to not view any news media
accounts regarding this case or listen to them or read any
news media accounts.

And we also must keep you in a position where
you will not be influenced by anyone, and if anyone should
attempt to influence you, you must report it to one of the
officers taking charge of you. |

Now, for the interim of this period of time, in
a few minutes I'm going to swear the officers to take charge
of the jury and the alternates, and you will proceed with
Mr. Anderson into the jury room, collect your personal
belongings and then go into a separate jury room Whére you
will remain together. But while you remain together, vo
may not discuss the case amongst the three of you.

ﬁo you all understand this adwonition as well
as the instructions I have given you?

THE ALTERNATE JURORS: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you all agree to follow that

admonition?

THE ALTERNATE JURORS: Yes.

THE COURT: Thank you. Ladies and gentlemen of
the jury, the rest of you will begin vour deliberations as
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soon as I swear the officers to take charge of you. You
will go into the jury room and begin your work.

The clerk will now swear the officers to take
charge.

(Officers sworn to take charge of jury.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
and altermates, you may proceed with the bailiffs into the

jury room.

(Whereupon, the jury retired to deliberate, and
the following proceedings were held in open
court, outside the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel, I think while I was
reading the instructions you probably heard, if you were
reading along with me, you saw a couple of typographical
errors that we hadn't caught previously. I have provided
those to my administrative assistant. She's corrected those
to comport with the typographical errors. The clerk has the
originals that I read from which show the ﬁypographical
errors.

Those will all be corrected and provided in
their corrected form to the jury, as well as the verdict
forms that we discussed before.

Anything further for the record at this time?

MR. GREGORY: GO,
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bailiff, 80 you are going to have to help me with this. We
are moving our alternates to another jury room. So if the
audience would give us a few minutes before you exit the
courtroom, I would appreciate it, and Deputy Uptain will
take care of that.

Thank you. Court is in recess.

{Recess taken at 2:38 p.m.)
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RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1999, 3:23 P.M.

-00o-

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in chambers, outside the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Let's go on the record.

Let the record reflect that we are convened in
chambers with Mr. Gregory, Mr. Stanton and Mr. Gammick and
the Court clerk for the purpose of reviewing the questicn
that has been received from the jury. The question is:

"Can we get a copy of NRS 200.380 and NRS 193.165?"

Counsel, does Mr. Vanisi waive his appearance
for purposes of answering the jury questions?

MR. GREGORY: He does, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I intend to answer the question:

The law as it applies to this case has been given to

you.
You may not review anything else -- any other -- help me
out, gentlemen. Do you have an idea?
MR. GREGORY: The law that you are to consider
has been given to you by this Court through instructions.
MR. GAMMICK: And then I was even thinking, if

the Court is inclined to add a little bit more than

2

t even though it may

not be identified specifically by statute. At least they

all the law to
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include the specific sections they are asking for.

(Off the record.}

THE COURT: After looking at the alternatives,
I have come up with: You may not review the Nevada Revised
Statutes. However, this law has been given to you already
in the instructions of the Court.

Any objection to that answer?

MR. GAMMICK: No.

MR. GREGORY: ©No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Then the clerk will type that, and
I'1]l sign it, and we'll get it to the jury.

{(Recess at 3:31 p.m.)
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RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1999, 4:31 P.M.

-c0o-

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, outside the presence of the

jury.)

THE COURT: Deputy, have you heard from the
Jury?

DEPUTY BROKAW: Yes, Your Honor, they have
informed me they have a verdict.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, may we approach?

THE COURT: Do you need a court reporter, or is
it administrative?

MR. GREGORY: I don't think it is necessary.
It is just procedural.

(Whereupon, a bench conference was held among

Court and counsel:)

THE COURT: Go ahead and bring the jury in.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: The clerk will now call the roll of
the jurors and alternates.

THE CLERK: Pornnie K. James.

THE CLERK: Nettie Horner.
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THE CLERK: Shaylene J. Grate.
JUROR GRATE: Here,
THE CLERK: Jeannette L. Minassian.
JUROR MINASSIAN: Here.
THE CLERK: Larry F. Mullins.
JURCR MULLINS: Here.
THE CLERK: James D. McMorran.
JURCR McMORRAN: Here.
THE CLERK: Michael Sheahan.
JUROR SHEAHAN: Here.
THE CLERK: Alice J. Bell.
JURCR BELL: Here. .
THE CLERK: Leslie C. Johnson.
JUROR JOHNSON: Here.

THE CLERK: James L. Ayers.

THE CLERK: Robert T. Buck.
JUROR BUCK: Here.

THE CLERK: Richard A. Tower.
JURQOR TOWER: Here.

THE CLERK: Shaun L. Carmichael.

JUROR CARMICHAEL: Here.
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JUROR COSTELLO: Here.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
have yvou chosen a foreperson?

THE JURY: Yes, we have.

THE COURT: Who is it?

FOREPERSON AYERS: Myself.

THE CQURT: You, Mr. Ayers?

Has the jury reached a verdict?

FOREPERSON AYERS: Yes, we have.

THE COURT: Would you please hand the verdicts
to the bailiff who in turn will hand them to the Court?

The bailiff approach, please.

THE COURT: The clerk will read the verdicts.

THE CLERK: "Case No. CR98-0516, Department No.
4, in the Second Judicial District Court of the State of
Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe. The State of
Nevada, plaintiff, versus Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe,
also known as George, defendant. Verdict:

We the jury in the above-entitled matter find
the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe, also known
as George, guilty of murder, dated this 27th day of
September, 1999, James L. Ayers, foreperson.

Having found the defendant guilty of murder,

you must answer the following guestion: Was it murder of
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Murder of the first degree. James L. Ayers,

foreperson.

If you have found the defendant guilty of
murder, you must answer the following question: Was a
deadly weapon used in the commission cf this murder as
defined in these instructions? Yes. James L. Ayers,
foreperson.

Verdict: We the jury in the above-entitled
matter find the defendant Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe,
also known as George, guilty of Count II, robbery. Dated
this 27th day of September, 1999, James L. Ayers,
foreperson.

If you have found the defendant guilty of
robbery, you must answer the following question: Was a
deadly weapon used in the commission of this robbery as

defined in these instructions? Yes. James L. Ayvers,

" foreperson.

Verdict: We the jury in the above-entitled
matter find the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, alsc known as Pe,
also known as George, guilty of Count III, robbery, dated

this 27th day of September, 1999, James L. Ayers,

foreperson,

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDCO01123

AA01683



FETTIAIALE TSTUENS

L8 (%)

N
ot

. ‘.

1045
defined in these instructions? Yes. James L. Ayers,
foreperson.

Verdict: We the jury in the above-entitled
matter find the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe,
also known as George, guilty of Count IV, robbery. Dated
this 27th day of September, 1999. James L. Ayers,
foreperson.

If you have found the defendant guilty of
robbery, you must answer the following question: Was a
deadly weapon used in the commission of this robbery as
defined in these instructions? Yes. James L. Ayers,
foreperson.

Verdict: We the jury in the abowve-entitled
matter find the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe,

also known as George, guilty of Count V, grand larceny,

foreperson.
THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
are these your verdicts as read, say you ong, say you all?
THE JURY: Yes.

THE COURT: Does either the State or the

defense wish the jury polled?

MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor.
MR. GREGORY: No thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
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as you know, from your process of selection of the jury,
your job here is not finished at this time. We will be
moving into a penalty hearing.

However, we're not able to tell you exactly
when that penalty hearing will begin. The parties are
looking for their witnesses that they want to put on for the
penalty hearing, and we do not know for sure what day we can
start this hearing. I'd like to begin it on Wednesday
morning, but I can't tell you now for sure.

What I'm going to ask that you do is call my
chambers, the direct line into the chambers, between four
and five tomorrow afternoon, at which time one.of the
members of my staff will advise you as to what time to be
here. If at all possible it will be 9:00 o'clock Wednesday
morning. But it may not be possible to get all the
witnesses here that are necessary.

| We will give you instructions either to call at
another day or a specific time and date to report.

Now during this break I want to remind everyone
that you no longer are allowed to discuss the case among

yourselves. Your deliberations on this phase of the

proceedings are over. Therefore, you may not form or

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDC01125
AA01685




9ETTANILE TSIUENS

10
11
12
13
14

15

S T e o e ]
e A e e — e A i A—— e L

1047
deliberations.

You may not allow anyone to attempt to
influence you in any manner regarding this case. And if
anyone does attempt to influence you with regard to it, you
are to report such an occurrence to the court through the
bailiff immediately.

You are not to read, listen to or view any news
media accounts regarding this case. Now ladies and
gentlemen, of the alternates, you are under the same
obligations as you have been at all other times. You will
be remaining with the jury, and.you will return for the
penalty phase of this hearing. You will hear the evidence
again, and again, I don't know for sure that everyone will
stay healthy and able to attend the deliberations, and if

for some reason there is a vacancy on the jury for the

you will begin deliberations with the rest of the members of
the jury. .

So it's very important that you take these
admonitions seriously. They do apply to you even though you
were not able to deliberate on the guilt phase in this case.

Ladles and gentlemen of the jury, when I say
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You can't talk about how you came up with this verdict, what
you talked about with each other in getting this verdict,
and you cannot talk about or allow anyone else to talk about
the potential penalties involved in this case. And walk
away, leave, whatever you need to do. We will assist you if
anyone is persistent in their following you or anything like
that. But be sure that you are vigilant in following this
admonition.

We will be hearing additional evidence. You
will be hearing arguments and opening statements from both
sides in this case when we get to the additional piece of
the rest of the case. So you do not have all the evidence
before you. So it is absolutely important that you not

begin to form or express any opinions.

Does anyone on the jury misunderstand this or

Now, Mr. Ayers, it's going to be your
responsibility when the jury is all gathered in the jury
room to be sure that you followed the admonition that I have
given. So you have a double duty. You have to do it for
yourself as well as notify me if there is any problems with

regard to the jury.
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it for the chambers. Remember, it's between four and five
tomorrow afternoon that you will be calling me in my
chambers te speak with the staff about your next appearance.
Plan on Wednesday morning but don't make anything too final
because I don't know for sure. The attorneys will work
today and all tomorrow morning trying to locate all the
witnesses.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, at this time
I'm going to excuse you until your further call. Remember
the admonition. Do not discuss the case among yourselves or
with anyone else. Do not form or express any opinion with
regard to the ultimate outcome of this case.

Do not allow anyone to attempt to influence you
with regard to it in any manner. If anyone were to do so,
notify the bailiff outside the presence of your other jurors
as soon as possible.

Do not read, listen to or view any news media
accounts regarding this case should there be any.

Is Mr. Anderson going to go out with the jury?

DEPUTY BROKAW: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Anderson, would you go out with

the jury into the jury room?

{(Whereupon, the jury was excused for the day,
and the following proceedings were held in open
court:)

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDCO1128

AA01688




GETTANILE TSTUENS

w

N

wow O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

e ot e e e
e ———————— e e e e e
T——————

® ®
1050

THE COURT: The audience will be seated,
please. Will everyone please remain seated and return to
their seats? Thank you.

Which television station is filming today?

FROM THE AUDIENCE: Two.

THE COURT: The bailiff will be confiscating
your tape until we have a hearing with regard to the
shooting of the jurors. If there's anyone here with you
besides the camera man, you may talk about it with the
bailiff, and we can have a hearing if there is a problem.

FROM THE AUDIENCE: Okay.

THE COURT: The bailiff noticed that the jurors
were photographed. In addition, we have another hearing
tomorrow at 1:30 with regard to the potential of setting the
penalty phase. Until then, counsel, we'll be in recess.
Court is in recess.

(Recess taken for day at 4:44 p.m.)
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RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 1999, 1:30 P.M,
-000-
{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held in

open court, outside the presence of the jury.)

‘THE COURT: I've been in contact with Judge
Judith Koslowski, Department 10 in San Mateo County.

Counsel, why don't you tell me your version and
I can tell you what her version is.

MR. BOSILFR: A1l right. I just got off the
phone with John Digiacinto. He's the assistant program
director for the Private Defenders Group in San Mateo
County. He's the person who has been generous enough ﬁo
help us with our out-of-state subpoenas. Fbur people were
present at the hearing today in San Mateo asking not to be
compelled to come to Nevada: Mr. Selsback, Mr., Verna,

Mr. McGinn and Ms. James. I believe the Court spoke to
most, if not all, of them and has reset a hearing for 4:00
tomorrow in which Mr. Digiacinto is supposed to provide some
additional pleadings in order to satisfy the Court down
there and secure the attendance of those people through this
out-of-state service.

My understanding is that the judge in
California will not compel Mr. Verna or Mr. McGinn unless

proof is shown that they both will return the evening of
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October 4th. The judge is trying to accommodate some of the
business difficulties and other hardships that have been put
upon these persons as a result of the paperwork filed by our
office.

All these people, it's my understanding, will
be compelled -- if the Court's satisfied with the additional
pleadings, and at the hearing tomorrow at 4:00 all these
witnesses will be compelled to appear on October 4th. And
that's the information I have from Mr. Digiacinto.

I'd ask the Court to share with me any
additional information the Court has in that regard.

THE COURT: Well, I spoke twice with Judge
Koslowski this morning. She indicated to me that she took
an hour recess because there was absoclutely no declaration
prepared or submitted with paperwork showing the necessity
of these witnesses. And that I don't know the name --

MR. BOSLER: Digiacinto.

THE COURT: They call him a private defender in
the county had requested a recess, and she gave him an hour
to go and try to contact you. Then the hearing went forward
after that period of time, and the problem was that
Mr. Selsback says he might have taught Mr. Vanisi bﬁt he
doesn't know, and nobody has spoken to him about it. And
Anna Marie Emma Jones is the secretary at the schoel but she

didn't start working there until the year after the
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defendant quit going to school there. So she doesn't know
what she's supposed to be testifying to. Mr. Verna has
started firemen's academy. He can't be-gone a long time,
And he alleged to the Court that he was left up here for
four days. He was brought for the prior trial and was left
sitting around for four days without contact. And
Mr. McGinn has a football game. He's a coach, and he has a
football game Friday night, and the judge is not going to
compel him to come until Monday.

Now, I have assured her that Mr. Verna would
get on the stand on Monday the 4th and get off the stand.
And she believes that Mr. Verna and Mr. McGinn, because they
are contemporéries 0of the defendant's, that she deesn't
necessarily think that it will be impossible for you to show
the necessity for their testimony.

Your marginal candidates are Mrs. Jones, who
you're going to have to show why, 1f she didn't even come to
work until after the defendant wasn't at that school
anymore, why she's necessary. &and the same with
Mr. Selsback. You'll have to remind him of how he knew the
defendant and why there's a connectiocn.

She also represented to me that the people in
the hearing, Mr. McGinn, specifically, did not understand
th§t he was signing a waiver of appearance and thought all

he was doing was agreeing to appear at her hearing. BAnd he
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did actually sign a waiver for you all, but he appeared at
the hearing anyway because he didn't know what it was. So
the judge down there was very concerned about some of the
other people who may have signed waivers and not realized
that they're agreeing to appear.

Furthermore, neither Mr. Verna or Mr. McGinn
have their airline tickets yet. Now, yesterday I thought I
made it clear to counsel that it was my belief that scomeone
from the Washoe County Public Defender's Office should have
been at that hearing today physically present and that
someone should be down there with the tickets. I deon’'t know
what the situation is, but there is another hearing tomecrrow
afternoon. And I don't really think that a faxed copy of an
affidavit is sufficient given the circumstances here. These
witnesses are necessary. Someone from the Public Defender’'s
Office better drive down to San Mateo County, be present
before Judge Koslowski and explain why these witnesses are
necessary.

‘I'm telling vou, before my second call with her
I was going to order you to do it. I'm not going to order
you to do it, because at least after the second hearing, a
couple of these people indicated that they had talked to
Crystal Caldercne previously. But in the first hearing they
were telling the judge they hadn't even talked to anyone

from your office, WNow they're admitting they have talked to
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Ms. Calderone. But some as long age as six months ago.
That's what the judge down there is getting.

As far as trying to start this hearing before
the 4th, there's no way. There wasn't anybody physically
down there today from the Public Defender's Office to talk
to the judge or these pecple. No one brought any tickets
down from the Public Defender's Office as alternative
transportation, even if these people would have agreed to
appear. There's other people that have signed waivers that
may or may not appear. I don't know how much -- the Jjudge
was concerned that at least one person misunderstood what
they signed.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, may I reply?

THE COURT: Well, wait a minute. I'm telling
you and the State I don't see how we can start the hearing
before the 4th becau;e I can't get the witnesses down here
before the 4th.

MR. GBMMICK: We still hawve our case to
present, Your Honor. Faced with that set of circumstances,
I believe we would prefer starting Friday morning. It's
going to take upwards of a day or less for us to present our
case. Then the defense can present theirs Monday merning,
or even i1if they have local witnesses, if we still have time
Friday afterncoon, they can present those and present the

out-of-states Monday morning.
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THE COURT: Okay. Now Mr. Bosler.

MR. BOSLER: Just to correct what I perceive as
some inaccuracies on the record. We've talked to all those
witnesses.

THE COURT: She's faxing me a copy of the
transcript from the hearing, because I wanted to see it.

But these people are saying they were contacted five or six
months ago by Crystal Caldercne. Some of the people were
contacted again in August and they were served with
subpoenas on September 22nd.

MR. BOSLER: All the witnesses have been talked
to. The tickets that the Court mentioned are all E-tickets.
So although some people have actually had plane tickets, the
arrangements have been made as ticketless travel. I think
those people who think they don't have tickets actually do
have tickets. They just don't know the logistics or they've
forgotten what arrangements had been made.

THE COURTI: The judge won't order them to be
here unless they have tickets. That's what she says.

MR. BOSLER: I've already asked my investigator
to fax affidavits to Mr. Digiacinto. He assured me that he .
spoke to the same judge you talked to and she was going to
accept those affidavits, even though they were faxed; that
they set forth materiality. They do set forth materiality,

and this is a capital case, and I don't think I need to
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remind the Court, that any information can be considered as
mitigation no matter how siight it may seem to us or even to
the Court in California. We're convinced that once the
Court does receive those affidavits, these people will be
compelled to appear.

I've also asked our investigator to fax
information regarding the E-ticket availability for
Mr. Verna and Mr., McGinn so they can make this a one-day
trip. Unfortunately, what you have, Judge, is that we were
prepared. We had these witnesses. We talked to them months
ago. This is before the first trial even began. After the
mistrial, we were gearing up to have them commit for the
second trial. When the Court continued that hearing two
weeks, we had to redo everything.

I've already been down there twice for hearings
and spoken to some of the witnesses, spoken to
Mr. Digiacinto, spoke to his other attorney who is handling
the case for me, Majeek Shamardi (phonetic). We've done all
we could to get these people up here. When the Court
continued the case for two weeks, it kind of threw us into a
spin to try to get new paperwork down there and recontact
these people. What you have is some people that have work
obligations and may have been reluctant just based upon the
nature of the case. Maybe it's human, just the way human

nature is, but they were reluctant to come up. Then to have
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everything bumped ancther two weeks made them more
reluctant. The people who now tell the court down there
they don't have information, that's inaccurate. They do
have information. They may not be willing to share it with
the Court, but we've already essentially got the information
we need from them; and once they're compelled to come up
here, I think the Court's going to understand why they're
important.

THE COURT: But I'm telling you that the judge
will not compel them to appear unless she's satisfied
tomorrow. And the only way you can be sure that she will be
satisfied is if someone from here is down‘there confirming
that they have a ticket and their materiality.

The statute in California is very specific.

She can deny your request if it's just too much hardship on
them.

MR. BbSLER: I disagree that that's what the
law says down there.

THE COURT: That's what she says. I'm not a
judge in California. I'm just telling you what she thinks
her position is. If that's what she's saying and she's
concerned, I know she has told me also that she will accept
the faxed affidavit, but I think that this case is of such a
serious nature that someone from here should go, especially

since it's only a three-and-a-half-hour drive.
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MR. BOSLER: None of the attorneys can give any
more information than whét the investigator has and can put
down in the affidavit. So I mean I trust the Court will
leave that decision to us. But I've spoken to
Mr. Digiacinto, We're faxing stuff even as we speak,
E-ticket infommation. That will all be in his office today.
The tickets have already been purchased. We've been ready
to go. We were ready to go at the first trial. The short
continuance the Court allowed —-—

THE COURT: These people were not ready to go.
You didn't even have me sign any exemplars for the first
trial. When I gave you the two-week continuance, yeou had
not asked for any out-of-state process. I didn't get any
out-of-state process until the week before this trial
started. So you weren't all ready to go.

MR. BOSLER: I'd ask the Court to look at its
records because I was down there for hearings
for the out-of-state process for the first trial.

THE COURT: For the second date.

MR. BOSLER: That's what I mean. I was down in
San Francisco arguing pleadings.

THE COURT: The September 11th date?

MR. BOSLER: Yes.

THE COURT: For starting this trial on

September 7th?
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MR. BOSLER: Yes.

THE COURT: 1 signed out-of-state process
request?

MR. BOSLER: I was down there with pleadings
that were signed or stamped by you. I don't know whether
there was a signature on there. It was a stamp.

THE COURT: Are you sure you didn't get them
from the chief judge? You might have. I don't know. It's
possible,

MR. BOSLER: Well, there were pleadings filed.
We were down there arguing this matter.

THE COURT: Did you have declarztions with them
that day?

MR. BOSIER: Yes. Just to correct anofher
misconception. There is declarations. The Court down there
found that they were insufficient. Inasmuch as we didn't
want to disclose our witnesses and what they had to say to
the State, the declarations were maybe, in retrospect, maybe
a little bit too conclusary. But there's information 6n
those petitions saying this is why we believe this person is
important. The Court wanted more. We're willing to submit
that down there with affidavits. We're doing everything we
can, Judge, to get these people here.

THE CQURT: She was wrong when she said there

were no declarations attached?
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MR. BOSLER: I guess it would depend how you
define the word "declaration." They're complete pleadings
down there,

THE COURT: That's not what she thought.

How do you feel about starting the penalty
hearing on Friday morning?

MR. BOSLER: I think that's probably the best
way to go at this point, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Can you get your local witnesses
here for Friday afternoon?

MR. BOSLER: Yes. We'll have some local
witnesses available.

THE COURT: And now when have you compelled the
people from Salt Lake to return?

MR. BOSLER: We gave them subpoenas for both
days, Thursday and Monday. I would ask the Court not to ask
those people to come on Friday just in case we can't get to
them. We prefer to have those people return on Monday.

THE COURT: The State.

MR. GAMMICK: That's fine with us, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. We'll start the penalty
hearing then Friday morning at nine a.m.

MR. GAMMICK: We do have one othe¥ issue before

we recess.

THE COURT: We'll do it Friday until the end of

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDC01254
AA01702




CLZIEIrs TEIMERS

;s W N

(o)

w M

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

1062
business. Then we'll continue it over until Monday. And I
have the original jury instructions that were provided for
the first trial for penalty phase. I have not received any
additional instructions. Do you want to go through those
again and submit whatever you want me to look at?

MR. GAMMICEK: Mr. Stanton has started on that
already. We're going back through them to ensure that the
ones you have now are the ones we want to use, or if we do
have additionals, we'll get them to you in the next day or
two, and to the defense. |

MR. BOSLER: Same with us. We're working on
additional instructions.

THE COURT: So penalty phase instructions by
4:00 p.m. on Thursday.

MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Your other matter, Mr. Gammick.

MR. GAMMICK: The defense has furnished us with
2 list of witnesses they intend to call. We've discussed
four of them today. I would like to have this placed with
the Court's records; please, if I may. These were alsoc —-
there's been some mention about some others. 1It's our
understanding at this time that they intend to call family
members but they haven't been specified yet. We expect the
ex-wife and we expect the aunt of the defendant. But if

there are other family members, we have no idea who they

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6580

2IDCO1255

AA01703




ALTIEIALE TEIMEAS

= W N

;o n

[Ne I v o)

10
11
12
13
14
15
i¢6
17

18

18

20
21
22
23
24
25

1063
are., I understand from the defense they intend to call Dr.
Thienhause, who I believe has appeared in this matter in
court before. And then we also are expecting David and
Vainga Kinikini from Salt Lake City; Mele Maveni, who did
testify during the guilt phase, and Renee Peaua, who also
did testify during the guilt phase.

If there are any other additional witnesses
that the defense intends to call, we would like to have that
information now so that we may prepare for the penaity
phase.

MR. GREGORY: Well, I already told him we would
give him the specific names of the family members after this
hearing was over. We have them back at the office. So I
have no problems with that.

THE COURT: Okay. So approximately how many
witnesses do you think you'll be calling?

MR. GREGORY: 18 to 19 witnesses, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So do you think it will take two
days?

MR. GREGORY: Well, we're hoping to be able to
finish in one day, but it may well take two.

THE COURT: I have promised the San Mateo judge
that Mr. Verna will be on on October 4th. I didn't knew for
sure that there was a problem with Mr. McGinn, but if that's

part of the order, then make sure you consider those things
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MR. GREGORY: We will, ¥Your Honor.

THE COURT: And anything further?

MR. GAMMICK: Not from us, Your Honor.
MR. GREGORY: Not by the defense. Thank vyou.

THE COURT: Thank you. The Court's in recess.

{Recess taken at 1:53 p.m.}
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RENQO, NEVADA, THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 1999, 3:39 P.M.

-000—

THE COURT: This is the time set for hearing to
be sure that we're ready to go forward with penalty hearing
tomorrow.

I have heard from the judge in California,
Judge Kozlowski, and all but one of your witness were
ordered. I think we should make a record on that one
witness which is the one that was a teacher.

MR. GREGORY: I think Mr. Bosler can handle
that.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Selsback, if I'm not mistaken.

THE COﬁRT: That is correct.

MR. BOSLER: My understanding is the judge
found that becauss his testimony was also geing to be
presented through ancother instructor and because of his

medical condition, she found that there was insufficient

reason forim to be bound over.

THE COURT: What she told me was that he
made -— somecne questioned him in the hallway about whether
or not he knew Mr. Vanisi, and he said, oh, yes, he was a
nice guy. But he went back and he locked in tﬁe yearbook
and he realized it was not the defendant that he was talking

about. In fact, it was some other individual with a
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Slightly.different name that he had in his memory and had no
memory of Mr. Vanisi. That's what she told me was the basis
for her not requiring him to attend.

MR. BOSLER: My information comes from the
attorney who was helping us. He also informed me that his
medical condition, I guess he has a broken leg or some other
medical disability that also figured in her decision. We're
prepared to go forward with the witnesses we have who have

been ordered tc appear, and I'm also I'm informed that

- Leanne Jones was also ordered I believe from Chico this

afternoon or today and as part of the hearing. So with that
we're prepared to go forward.

THE COURT: Have all your witnesses been
contacted with their appropriate dates? As of yesterday
afternocn two of the witnesses still did not have the new
time.

MR. BOSLER: That is my understanding. They
have all been contacted. Even one of those people who said
they hadn't been contacted had been contacted before
yesterday's hearing who had just forgotten what the
arrangements that were made.

THE COURT: Everyone has been recontacted?

MR. BOSLER: That was my understanding, Your

Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Now Mr. Stanton.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2]DC01262
AA01710




ERTTEIILE 1TSTdens.

=] ~J o3} wn =% W b =

w

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1067

MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor. In discussing
some matters prior to today's hearing with Mr. Gregory,
there appears to be some disagreement relative to the
admissibility of some evidence that the State possesses and
will attempt to admit during the penalty phase beginning
tomorrow.

MR, GREGORY: May I have the Court's
indulgence?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR, STANTON: In addition, I'd like, since
we're on the witnesses, I1'd like to make a record and
provide some documents to the Court about what the State has
been advised of the status of the witnesses to be called by
the defense. If I could have two items marked, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Are those for purpose of the
discussions with regard to the availability of witnesses?

MR. STANTON: No. It's just -- this is
strictly based upon the notice that has been -- notice or
lack thereof that's been given to the State in this case.

THE CQURT: So this isn't something that will
ultimately go to the jury?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes, you may approach the clerk.

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, 1f I could have the
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next in order.

THE CLERK: Exhibits H and I marked.

(Exhibits H and I marked.)

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, for the record,
Exhibit H is a three-page document. This is printed from an
attachment to an E-mail provided to us, the Washoe County
District Attorney's Office, yesterday morning at
approximately 9:36. This is from the Public Defender
Investigator Crystal Calderon.

And Exhibit T is an E-mall sent to me and
Mr, Gammick with its date sent listed on the exhibit itself
September 30th, today's date, at 10:35 a.m.

Your Honor, I'd like to begin my comments and
to lay out the record to the transcript of two days ago,
September 28th, where Mr. Gammick stood before this court on
page 1062 of the transcript in this case and advised the
court of the fact that a list of witnesses had been provided
to the State of who the defense intended to call during the
penalty phase of this trial. That exhibit was marked and
made part of the whole record in this case.

In addition, Mr. Gammick mentioned and we had
previously been advised that the defendant's ex-wife, an
aunt that supposedly raised Mr. Vanisi in the Bay area, were
potential family witnesses. And Dr. Thienhause was

mentioned by Mr. Gregory as a potential witness, as well as
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the Kinikini brothers, and the two witnesses that were
called by the State during the guilt phase.

That document is entitled, the one that was
admitted on two days ago, is a memo from the Public
Defender’'s Office entitled Mitigation Witnesses.

Mr. Gregory responded to this Court that the District
Attorney's Office would be provided names of family members
after the hearing was over.

We were provided through an attached E-mail
from Crystal Calderon, of which the first exhibit you have
there was sent. It lists 25 witnesses. That exhibit was a
subseguent amendment apparently to that which highlights,
and that's the laser printed version of that exhibiﬁ and
witnesses 1 through 5 and throughout, and the statement in
the E-mail saying these are the witnesses we're really going
to call at penalty phase.

The next exhibit, Exhibit I, is the latest
E-mail from Miss Caldercon informing us of two names of
witnesses that they are going to call at the penalty phase
that have never been provided to the State before. The
State objects, Your Honor. The State cbjects to the
fashion, the form of this notice.

There is absoclutely nothing that the State can
glean from the information it knows about these witnesses as

to why or a basis of good cause why these names weren't
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timely notified to the State. It is a violation of the law,
number one. And it is a violation of fundamental fairness
and violation of due process on behalf of the other party to
this litigation, the State of Nevada.

We cannot, as the Court I'm sure cah glean from
that witness list, adequately prepare and even understand
the centent of what these people could remotely testify to
without having some ability to meaningfully contact them as
opposed to 24 to 48 hours. Most of these people reside in

Califecrnia.

We have had two investigators working full time

" since we were provided with this list, and I'm sure it will

surprise no one in this courtroom that the vast majority of
these witnesses have not been able to be contacted by the
State, have refused to return telephone calls by the State,
leaving the State with no other option other than to
physically.go down and try and track them down in California
and find out whe they are, what they know, what they are
going to testify to, what relationship they are to
Mr. Vanisi, when they knew him, when was the last time they
saw him, to find some basis so that I can intelligently
cross-examine witnesses in a capital murder penalty phase.
We haven't been able to do that.

The State strenuocusly and vehemently objects to

the method, the nature of how defense counsel is playing
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hide the ball, and that's exactly what they are doing in
this case.

Mr. Bosler has told this Court that in their
declaration in California, they purposely left the
declaration vague so as to not give the State the benefit of
understanding, quote, their strategy in the penalty phase.
Whethef he wants to do that, whether it's logical or not, is
not the gravamen of my comments. But it certainly speaks to
what indeed has been I think evidenced by this, the
defense's strateqgy in this case. BAnd it hurts the State, it
hurts the State's ability to intelligently cross-examine
these experts.

And the only thing that I would ask the Court,
if the roles were reversed and the State were to provide
notice of witnesses in this fashion, in the same setting,
what would be the objection and how would the defense object
to that, how would an appéllate court review that, how would
this trial court review the State's performance, how could
the defense intelligently cross-examine the State's
witnesses in that fashion, and whether or not there's even
one piece of authority, case léw or statute that would hold
that the rules of notice for witnesses is different from the
State or for the deference perspective. The State is
unaware of any. The same rules, the same logic, the same

sense of fairness, the same sense of due process applies to

SIERRA NEVADA REPCRTERS (775) 329-6560

2IDCO1267

AA01715




§9ZT1@2A0T TSIUERS,

w o=

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1072
both parties in this type of proceeding, and in any criminal
proceeding. And yet, they have been grossly viclated in
this case. |

We would object to any witnesses being called
outside those that are noticed in the initial exhibit that
was provided to the State. That in and of itself was
untimely by Nevada law.

MR. GREGCRY: I think what he's requesting is
that we have no family members come in and testify for Mr.
Vanisi. I think that's what he is suggesting, Your Honor.

We were under the impression, in fact, I
believe they were given this list of family members for the
first trial in January. When we gave them the additional
list, we presumed that they had these family members. We're
not doing anything nefarious. We're not playing hide the
ball.

Those highlighted witnesses are the ones that
at this time we feel should be called. The other ones may
be called. Which is our option.

Judge, depending on what kind of a case they
put on, we could have 30 witnesses that come to mind as a
result of their case, and there's no court that's not going
to allow us to put on witnesses in mitigation of this crime
that this man has been found guilty of. 8o I don't lknow how

te answer Mr. Stanton other than to say use your wvast
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resources.

I mean, they got the entire law enforcement
community in Northern California. You want to use strong
words, intimidating our witnesses, coming with their muscle
to the door, what are you going to talk about?

They don't want anybody to come here and talk
about this man. They want the image that they have created
in the media, they want that image to be the only image that
this jury has, the wild man from Tonga. Not an ounce of
civilization, of civilized behavior in his body. That is
what they want presented is a blood lust in this commnity.

There are politics at play here. This is an
ugly thing.

But for them to suggest that they don't have
the resources to contact pesople where we have the addresses
and the phone numbers is mind boggling. They probably have
2,000 officers at their disposal in California who can't
wait to do whatever they can to kill this man.-

I'11 leave it at that, Judge.

THE COURT: Mr. Stanton, do you want to say
something?

MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honcr. Let me address
Mr. Gregory's comments because I don't think he either
understood my comments.

If counsel can establish good cause as to why
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these witnesses weren't notified to us pursuant to Nevada
law, that is five days prior to trial, why -- he sits there
and says he has to wait until the state's case in chief.

The State already provided them discovery in the case in
chief. We provided them as required the notice of ocur
witnesses to be called at trial well in advance of five
days. They had the same witnesses go around in the first
trial. This Court sat through a portion of the first trial,
and obviously, the entirety of the second trial.

S0 counsel is completely missing the point.

Can he establish good cause as to name one ¢of these
witnesses that he was not able to understand and contemplate
their testimony prior to the presentation of the State's
case in chief? The reason why is he can't do it.

May I have this next marked in evidence?

THE CLERK: Exhibit J marked.

(Exhibit J marked.)

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, counsel made a
statement that these witnesses have previously been provided -
to the State pricor to trial. What you have marked as J,
Your Honor, is the entirety, the absolute entirety of the
notice that the State was given of the defense witnesses at
penalty in the first case, and as you can see, that is an
E-mail message sent by Mr. Specchio to ocur office dated

December 31st, 1998. There's no address, there's no phone
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numbers. Wife, Deanne, guote, mother, sister, David Goodman
and David Kinikini.

So when Mr. Gregory says that notice has
previously‘been provided, that's the notice. So now the
Court has before it the entirety of the notice that the
S5tate has been given and when it's been provided.

Contrary tc Mr. Gregory's recollection and to
his speech unsupported by any facts about what resources are
available to the State, it's not a matter of what resources
and that we have 2,000 officers at our beck and call. We
can't do anything when we're provided witnesses 24 hours
before when they are to be called, 48 hours at the maximam,
when we are doing other things relative to our resources
here in the state.

And T think the more operative question is, is
what did they know about these witnesses and when did they
know it and why can't they establish good cause as to why
any of these witnesses couldn't have been noticed to the
State earlier?

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Gregory.

MR. GREGORY: I think we should indicate that
with the exception maybe of a couple witnesses, our
witnesses aren't even geing to be presented before Monday.

I'1]l remind the Court it was the State, when they are
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throwing bricks at us for messing up the compelling of
witnesses from California, that so freely volunteered we had
no trouble getting ahold of these witnesses, we were able to
get ahold of them with no trcouble. And now they have
trouble.

I'd almost have to have Mr. Specchio in because
I know, Your Honor, that they had a more complete list than
that. Because I know that they have known about Bishop
Tonga, we had these conversations, and there are others that
are on there that don't necessarily come to mind. But we
almost have to have —- there is a lot of things that went on
face-to-face verbally.

And the point I was making -~ he missed the
point I was making. When they put on their penalty phase,
Judge, if as a result of the witnesses they present
witnesses are suggested to me or Mr. Bosler, even
Mr. Vanisi, that they haven't heard about, we still have a
right to put those witnesses on. We still have a right.
With no notice to them.

With that, Your Honer, I'll just submit it,
Thank you, Judge.

- THE COURT: With regard to the question of what
the Court would do if the roles were reversed, the Court
would continue the penalty hearing. That's what the Court

would have to do. The Court would have no choice but to
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